DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,

Th

e Members,

WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 7% Annual Report and audited statement of
accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2017,

1. Financial Resuits:
Hs., Million
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.63.2016
Revenue from Operations 2,088.17 2.863.09
Other Income 67.81 18.47
Total Revenue 2,155.98 2,881.56
Expenditore 2,221.74 2,393.37
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and Tax {65.76) 4388.18

Exceptional ifems (INet) 357.33 -
Profit/{(Loss) before Tax 191.57 488.19
Income Tax Expenses 160.65 164.54
Profit){ Loss) atter Tax 190,92 323.65
Earnings per share (Basic & Dilufed) . 6.48 10,93

2. Performance:

During the year under review, your Company’s fotal revenue is Rs. 2,088.17 million i.e.
27.07% lower than the previous year. Profit before exceptional item and tax is Rs. (65.76)
million i.e. 113.47% lower than the previous year. Exceptional Items of Rs. 357.33 mullion is
towards a fire incident which occurred during the year at the Turbine-Generator building of
the Company’s power plant at Anjar which resulted into forced shut down of the power
plant. The plant was insured under an Indusirial All Risk (IAR) msurance policy. The
=xoeptional item was insurance claim for loss of profit and it was based on estimate of the
Company which was confirmed by the surveyor appointed by the insurance company. Perod
considered for loss of profit was from the date of incident till the plant was recommissioned.
Profit for the year is Rs. 363.12 million fe. 44.73% lower than the previous year. Your
Company has been continuously striving to increase its efficiency and productivity.



3. Resérves & Dividend:

Considering the cwrent financial year situations, the directors recommend to plough back
profit earned during the period for further swengthening the business and hence, do not
recommend any dividend.

4, Auditors:

(i)

(it}

Statutery Aunditors:

It is proposed that S R B C & €O LLP (having Firm Registration Number
324982E/E300003) be appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of
consecutive five years from the conclusion of 7™ Annual General Meeting 4l the
conclusion of 12" Annual.General Meeting due to the unwillingness of Price Waterhouse
Chartered Accountants LLP, Chartered Accountant to be reappointed.

SRBC & COLLP is a firm of Chartered Accountants registered with the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, It is a member firm of EY Global. It was established in
the year 2002 and is a limited liability partnership firm incorporated in India.

8RB C& COLLP is holding a valid ceriificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Members are requested to approve their
appointment as the Auditors of your Company by passing an ordinary resolution under
Section 139 of the Act. '

The existing auditors Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP, have submitted
their audit report on financial statements of the Company for FY 2016-17. The auditors’
observation read with Notes to Accounts are self-explanatory and therefore do not call
for any comment.

Cost Auditers:

As per Section 148 and cother applicable provisions, if any, of the Act read with
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of your Company
has reappointed M/s. Kiran J. Mehta, Cost Accountants as the Cost Auditors of your
Company for FY 2017-18 on the recommendations made by the Audit Committee.

Members are requested to ratify their remuneration by passing an ordinary resolution in
the forthcoming Anoual General Meeting,

(iil} Becretarial Auditor:

The Secretarial Audit Report for the FY 2016-17 is attached herewith as Annexure - 2
to this Report and 1t does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark,

Parsuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Remuneraiion) Rules, 2014, your



Company has appointed Mr. Uday Sohoni, Practicing Company Secretary, as the
Secretarial Auditer of your Company for the FY 2017-18.

5. Share Capital:

During the year, no share with differential voting rights was issued by your Company nor did
your Company issue any equity share as sweat equity share and no stock options where
issued to the employees of your Company. -

6. Listing with the Stock Exchanges:

" Your Company’s Non-Convertible Debentures are listed on The National Stock Exchange of
India Limited (NSE). Annual listing fees for the FY 2017-18 have been paid to NSE.

7. Finance:
(i) Non-Convertible Debentures & Credit Rating:.

During the year, your Company has Tedeemed debentures for an amount of Rs. 110
Crore carrying coupon rate 9.84% p.a. on March 30, 2017 & March 31, 2017.

During the year, your Company’s long term issuer rating of “AA- [SO]“ of debentures
was reaffirmed by Credit Analysis & Research Limited (CARE). Further, your
Company’s short term issuer rating of *A2+" was reaffirmed by CARE. :

(ii) Public Deposits:

Your Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of the Chapter V of the
Companies Act, 2013. Further, no amount on account of principal or interest on deposit
was outstanding as at the end of the year under Report.

8. Board of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel:

Your Company’s Board comprises of mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors. Except
the independent directors, all other directors are liable to retire by rotation as per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, None of the Directors have any inter-se relationship
amongst each other.

i. Directors Retiring by Rotation:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act and the Articles of
Association of your Company, Ms. Dipali Goenka is retiring by rotation at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, has been recommended for her
re-appointment.

The Board has recommended her re-appointment. There were no other appointments /
resignation of Directors during the year under review.
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ii. Appointment/Resignation of Director / Key Managerial Personnel;

Sinee the last Report, the following changes took place in the Board of Directors of the
Company:

e Appointment of Ms. Dipali Goenka as Additional Director w.e.f. July 30, 2016:

o Appointmeni of Mr. K H Viswanathan as Independent Director w.e.f J uly 30, 2016;

¢ Appointment of Mr, Atul Kumar Wahi as Additional Director w.e.f, Qctober 14, 201 G;

= Appomtment of Ms. Revathy Ashok as Additional Director w.e.f. F chruary 17, 201 7;

» Resignation of Mr. Dadi Engineer as Director w.c. £, May 30, 2016;

# Resignation of Ms. Khushboo Mandawewala as Director w.e.f July 31, 2016;

e Resignation of Mr, Apurba Kumar Dasgupta as Director w.e.f. January 18, 2017;

# Resignation of Mr. Sitaram Somani as Director w.e.f. March 31,2017

o Resignation of Mr. Anuj Burakia as Director w.e.f. March 31, 2017,

s Resignation of Mr, Shashikant Thorat as Company Secretary w.e.f. Noveniber 15, 2016
and

¢ Appointment of Mr, Varun Batra as Company Secretary w.o.f. November 15, 2016.

The Board has recommended the appointment of the abovementioned Additional Directors,
There were no other appointments / resignation of Directors or Key Managerial Personnel
during the year under review.

Number of Meetings & Attendande:
Regular meetings of the Board are held to discuss and decide on various business policies,

strategies and other businesses. The Board met Seven (7) times during the FY 2016-2017.
The detailed information on the meetings of the Board is as under:

Category | Board No. of sther Member /
Mame of the Director Meeting | Attendan Directorship Chairman i
§ ee at the | (aslast declared | No. of Boare
Attende Last to the Company) | Commitiess
d during | AGM including
the Year other
2016-17 Companies
{as last
declared o
the
Company)@
Pu | Pvi | Gther
b, Body
Corp
grate
{1} Mr, Devendra Patil Dhirecior 77 Yeg 4 ] 2
(2} Mr. Ann] Buralia® Director 5/6 No #
o

{3} Mr. Sitaram Somani® | Director 6/6 No



iv.

(4). Ms. Khusbhoo | Director 4/4 No #
Mandawewala®
(5) Mr. Malay Mahanti | Whole 1/7 Yes Nil | Nil Nil
Time
Director &
Chief
Financial
Officer
(5) Mr. Dadi Engineer* | Independe 2/2 No #
nt Director
(6) Mr. Apurba Kumar | Independe 4/5 No #
Dasgupta* nt Director
(7} Ms. Dipali Goenka# | Director 2/3 No 8 3 4
(8) Mr. K H | Independe 373 No 7 - - 3C, 5M
Viswanathan# nt Director '
(9 Mr. Aful Kumar Director 1/3 No 1 i -
‘Wahi# -
(10) Ms Revathy | Independe 171 No 10 4 - 2C, 5N
Ashok# nt Director }

* Mr. Anuj Burakia, Mr. Sitaram Somani, Ms, Khshboo Mandawewala, Mr. Dadi Engineer
has resigned from the Board of the Company with effect
nuary 18, 2017 respectively and

and Mr. Apurba Kumar Dasgupta
From March 31, 2017, July 31, 2016, May 30, 2016 and Ja
hence, details of his directorships and membership of Committees are not given.

# Ms. Dipali Goenka, Mr. K H Viswanthan, Mr. Atul Kumar Wahi and Ms. Revathy Ashok

has been appointed ast Director of the Company w.e.f. July 30, 2016, October 14, 2016 and

February 17, 2017 respectively.

In addition to the above, a meeting of the Independent Directors was held on March 30,
2017 in compliance with the Section 149(8) read with Schedule V to the Companies Act,

2013.

None of the Directors is a relative of the other.

Declaration by an Independent Director(s):

The independent directors have
criteria of independence as provided
time of their respective appointment and there is no change in the ci

date of this report which may affect their status as an independent director.

Directors® Evaluation:

Tn compliance with the Act and SEBI Regulations 2015, the Board of Directors, as per the
process recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, has evaluated the
effectiveness of the Board, its Committees and Directors. The gvaluation proces
graded responses to a structured questionn

Guidance Note on Board Evaluation, for eac

satisfactory.

individually declared to the Board that they meet the
in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 at the
rcumstances as on the

§ invited
aire, which was largely in line with the SEBI
h aspect of the evaluation. All the results were



i0.

11.

1z,

Canservation of Energy, Technology Absorption: Foreign Exchange Earnings and

Outgo:

Since the Company is not a manufacturing unit, the above particulars are not applicable,
Hegistrar and Transfer Agent:

The Company has appointed Registrar and Transfer Agent to handle the share /debenture

transfer work and to resolve the complaints of sharcholders/ debenture holders. Name
address and telephone number of Registrar and Transfer Agent is given hereunder:

el

Bi/s. Parva Sharegistry(India) Private Limited
Unit : Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited
9 Shiv Shakti Ind. Estt. 7 .R. Boricha Marg,

Opp. Kastusba Hospital Lane, Lower Parel (E)
Muinbai 400 011 Email - busicomp@gmail.com
Tel. No.: +91-22-23012518 / 23016761

Bebenture & Debenture Trustee:

The Secured Non-Convertible Debentures issued by the Company are listed on NSE with
the following identification numbers:

NSE Serip Code 151N Mos
WCPGI8 INE667007024 -
WCPG19 INE667007032

Debenture Trustee:

SBICAP Trustee Company Limited
Apecjay House, 6th Floor,

West Wing, 3, Dinshaw Vachha Road,
Churchgate, Mumbai — 400 020

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements made with Related Parties:

All refated party transactions that were entered into during the year under report were on an
arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There were no materiaily
significant related party transactions made by youwr Company with Promoters, Directors,
lsey Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict
with the interest of your Company at large. All related party fransactions were eniered into
because of mutual need and io serve mutual interest. Particulars of confracte or
arrangements with refated pariies referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013,
in the prescribed Form AOC-2, are given in Annexure- 3 io this Report. The Audii
Committee has given its omnibus approval which is valid for ong financial year, Your



The Non-Executive directors shall not be eligible for any remuneration /
commission, unless specifically approved by the Board of Directors on
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and by the
shareholders. The Non-Executive Directors of the Company did not entered into any
pecuniary transactions with the Company.

o The remuneration to Exccutive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management Personnel at the time of appointment shall be mutually agreed. The
Committee shall consider industry indicators, requirements of role, qualification and
experience of candidate, expected contribution of executive to the profitability
challenges specific to the Company and such other matters as the Committee may
deem fit. The remuneration must motivate individuals to achieve benchmarks which
must be aligned to the vision of the Company. The management shall periodically
find out the remuneration scale prevalent in the industry / peer group to the extent
possible to find out if there is a need for revision in remuneration for retaining the
talent. The Non-Executive Directors may be paid commission after complying with
required provisions of the Act. Besides, the Committee shall take into consideration
performance, of the concerned executive as well as the Company, the growth of
business, profitability, Company’s business plan aund critical role played / initiatives
taken while considering pay hike / increment to the concerned executives. '

-, (€) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

In accordance with the requirements of Section 35 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) Committee. The
Board of Directors of your Company has approved a CSR Policy which is hosted on
your Company’s website and a  web link thereto is:
htip://www.welspuncaptivepower.com/userfiles/file/ CSR%20Policy pdf.

The key philosophy of all CSR initiatives of the Company is enshrined in the three E’s
which have become guiding principles of our CSR initiatives — Education,
Empowerment of Women and Environment & Health.

Disclosures as required under Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure — 4 to this Report.

Terms of reference: To formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) Policy indicating activities to be undertaken by the Company in
compliance with provisions of the Act and rules made thereunder.

Composition of the Committee: The Committee comprises of 3 (Three) members. Mr.
K H Viswanthan, Mr. Devendra Patil and Ms. Diplai Goenka. The Chairman of the
Committee is an Independent Director.

The Company Secretary Mr. Varun Batra acts as the Secretary of the Committee.



‘The Commitiee comprises of 3 (Threc) Directors. The Comumittes met 6 times during. .

the year. The Composition of Committer and atiendance of the members is given
hereunder:

Name of the Member Member/ Chairman Number of Meetings
Attended

Mr. K H Viswanathan Chainmnan 4/4

Mr., Apurba Kumar | Chairman 5/5

Dasgupta™®

Mr. Dadi Enginear® Member 1/1

Mr, Devendra Patil Member 6/6

My, Malay Mahanti Member O/1

Ms. Revathy Ashok Member 0/0

* Mr. Dadj Engineer resigned w.e.f May 30, 2016 and Mr Apurba Kumar Dasgupia
resigned w.ef Janunary 18, 2017,

The Company Secretary Mr. Varun Batra acts as the Secretary of the Commitiee.

Nemination and Remuneration Policy: The Company follows a policy on
remimeration of directors and senior management employees and the salient featurcs
thereof are as under:

Appointment of Directors:

o While identifying persons who may be appointed as director(s}, the Committee shall
consider business of the Company, strength, weakness, opportunity and threats to
Company’s business, existifig composition of the board of directors, diversity, skills,
expertise of existing directors and, hackground, skills, expertise, reputation and
qualification possessed by the person being considered, specific requirements under
the Act, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
and any other laws as to composition of the Board.

While identifying persons who may be appointed as independent directors, the
Commitiee shall review their qualifications and suitability to ensure that such
candidates will be able to function as directors ‘Independently’ and void of any
conflict of interest, obligations, pressure from other Board members, KMPs, senior
management and other persons associated with the Company.

Remuneration of Directors, ey Managerial Personnel, Senfor Management
Pervsonnel:

0 The Non- Execcutive Directors includin g mdependent directors may receive
remuneration by way of fees for attending meetings of Board or Committes thereof.
Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Bs. 100,000 per meeting of
the Board or Committes or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central

- GO?E-E'EE}?E&EE? f}fﬂiﬁ 131..'['1"18 tO'ﬁIDB.". . . e e e e [



vi. Familiarization program for Independent Director(s):

The familiarization program aims to provide the Independent Directors with the scenario
within the indusiry, the socio-economic enviromment in which the Company operates, the
business model, the operational and financial performance of the Company, significant
development so as to enable them to take well-informed decisions in timely manner. The
familiarization programme also seeks to update the Directors on the roles, responsibilities,
rights and duties under the Act and other statutes.

The policy on Company’s familiarization programme for Independent Directors is hosted
on your Company's website and a web link thereto is:
hitp://www.welspuncaptivepower.comy.

vii. Committee of the Board:

(a) Audit Committee:
Terms of Reference: The terms of reference stipulated by the Board of Directors to the
Andit Committee are as contained under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Committee comprises of 3 (Three) Directors having ability to read and understand
the financial statements. 7 meetings of the Audit Commitiee of the Board of Directors
were held during the financial year 2016-17. The composition of the committee and the
attendance of the members is given as under: ERCHE R

Name of the Member Member/ Number of Meetings
Chairman Attended
Mr. K H Viswanathan Chairman 3/3
Mr. Apurba Kumar Dasgupta™ Chairman 4/5
Mr. Dadi Engineer® Member 2/2
Mr. Devendra Patil Member /1
Mr. Malay Mahanti Member 2/6
Ms. Revathy Ashok Member 0/0

* Mr. Dadi Engineer resigned w.ef. May 30, 2016 and Mr. Apurba Kumar Dasgupta
resigned w.e.f. January 18, 2017.

The Company Secretary Mr. Varun Batra acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted/approved by the
Board.

(b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Terms of reference: To recommend appointment of, and remuneration to, Managerial
Personnel and review thereof from time to time.




fompany’s polioy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is hosted on . ..

~ your Company’s website and a web link théreto js:

http:/fwww welspuncaptivepower com/userfiles/Tile/ Related%20Partv%20Policy¥20{Maodi

fied).pdf

The details of the related party transactions as required under TND AS 24 are set out in Note
27 to the Standalone financial statements forming part of this Report. :

13, Loans, guarantees and investments:

Details of Loans given, Investments made, Guarantess given and Securities provided as
covered under the provisions of Section 136 of the Act are given in the notes to the
financial statements, if any.

14. Vigil Mechanism for Directors and Employees:

Your Company is committed to highest standards of ethical, moral and legal business
conduct” Accordingly, the Board of Directors has formnlated Whistle Blower Polity and
Vigil Mechanism for its directors and employees and any director or employee may make
protected disclosures to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. No personne] have heen
denied access to the Audit Committee.

15, Risk management;
The Company has a risk management framework to inform the Board Members about the
risk assessment and minimization procedures and periodical review to ensure that executive _
management conirols risk by means of a properly designed framework. The Audit
Conunittee is kept apprised of the proceedings of the Risk Management Commitiee and also
apprised about the risk management framework.

16. Details of Remuneration to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel;
A} Details of the employee of your Company as required pursuant to Rule 5(2) of  the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are

given below:

There are no employees eligible as per the requirement of Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

B] Details of Remuneration to Directors: Refer to Annexure - 1 to this Report.
i7. Extract of the Annual Return:

An extract of the annual return in Form MGT-9 of the Companies (Management and
Adrministration) Rules, 2014 is attached io this report as Anvexure-1.

18, Imternal controls:



19.

20.

Your Company has adequate internal control system, which is commensurate with the size,
scale and complexity of its operations. Your Company has designed and implemented a
process driven framework for Internal Financial Control (“IFC”) within the meaning of the
explanation of Section 134(5)(e} of the Act and other relevant statutes applicable to your
Company.

Your Company has well-documented Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) for various
processes which are periodically reviewed for changes warranted by business needs. The
Internal Auditors continuously monitor the efficiency of the internal controls / compliance
with the SOPs with the objective of providing to the Audit Committee and the Board of
Directors, an independent, objective and reasonable assurance of the adequacy and
effectiveness of the organisation’s risk management, control and governance processes.

For the year ended March 31, 2017, the Board is of the opinion that your Company has
sound IFC commensurate with the nature of its business operations; wherein adequadte
controls are in place and operating effectively and no material weakness exists. Your
Company has a process in place to continuously monitor existing controls and identify gaps
and implement new and / or improved controls wherever the effect of such gaps would have
a material effect on your Company’s operation.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) & 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your directors hereby
confirm that: :

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2017,
the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

b. the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so 2s to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the Company for the FY 2016-17;

c. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d. the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e. being a listed company, the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be
followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively; and

£ the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Miscellaneous:

During the year, there was no change in the general nature of business of your Company.
Apart from the reason as mentioned under Point No. 1 of this Report, no material changes
or commitments has occurred which would have affected the financial position of your
Company between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and



1.

- the date of the report. No significant and material order was passed by the regulators or

“courts or ‘ribunals which “would have impacied the ‘going concern status and your

Company’s operations in fature. No amount was required to be transferred to General
Reserve. The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture and associate company;
Further, based on the Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual
Harassment of women at workplace, the Internal Complaints Committee for each locations
of your Company informed that no case of sexual harassments was reported during the year
under review. Your Company has not made any provision of money for the purchase of, or
subscription for, shares in your Company or its holding company, to be held by or for the
benefit of the employees of your Company and hence the disclosure as required under Rule
16(4} of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is not required.

Acknowledgement:

Youwr Directors thank the Govermnment Authorities, Financial Institutions, Banlks,
Customers, Suppliers, Sharcholders, Employees, Debenture Trustees and other business
associates of the Company, who through their continued. support and eo-operation, have
helped as the partners in your company’s progress and achievement of its objectives.

B /
M

Place: Mumbai Dipali Goenka Devendra Patil
Trate: April 25, 2017 Directoy Director

DIN — 86007199 BN - 00062784



Annexure -1
Form No. MGT -9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on March 31,2017

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

1L

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

il.

iii.

v.

vi.

Vii.

CIN :- U40100GJ2010PLC060502

‘Registration Date : April 30, 2010

Name of the Company : Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited
Category / Sub Category of the Company : Public Company

Address of the registered office and contact details: Welspun City, Village
Versamedi, Taluka Anjar. Dist. Kutch, Gujarat-370110. : .
Contact: The Company Secrefary, Tele. 022-66136000/66136409;

email id: companysecretary wil@welspun.com.

Whether listed company: Yes (Only Debentures are listed)

Name, address and contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any: Purva
Sharegistry (India) Private Limited.

Address: Unit no. 9 Shiv Shakti Ind. Estt. J .R. Boricha Marg, Opp. Kasturba
Hospital Lane, Lower Parel (E) Mumbai 400 011 .

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company

shall be stated:-
Sr. | Name and description of main | NIC code of the % to total
No. products / services product { service | turnover of the
company.
1 Blectricity 2716 70.22%
2 Steam _ 19.32%




Hi. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

8. Name And Address Of CIN/GLN Holding / Yo of Applicab
Ne The Company Subsidiary / Shares Seection
Associate Held
I | Prasert Multiventure | US1901MH2017PTC291 | Holding (with 0.00% 2(46)
Private Limited 358 effect from %
Wel House. 7% Fi March 31, holding in
eispun House, “loor,
Kamz[;;a Mills Compound, 2017) WGIS%JUII
Senapati Bapat Marg, . ‘Zn‘dla
Lower Parel, Mumbai — Limited -
400013 67.59%)
2 | Welspun India Limited LA7110GII985P1LCO332 Holding 77.00% 2{46)
71
Welspun City, Village _
Versamedi, Bistrict Kuich,
Taluka Anjar, Gujarat —
370110
V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERMN
i. Category-wise share holding
Sr | Category Na. of shares held at the beginning of No. of shares held at the end of the year v
. of the year T ch
M | Bharehold ng
o er du
B
th
yes
Number of | Numbe Totnl % of | Number of | Numbe Total o of
shares held rof number | total | shares held r of numbeyr | total
in shares of share in shares | of shares | share
demateriali | held in | shares s dematerializ | held in )
zed form | Physie ed form Physiea
al forim i form
{A | Sharebold
y 1 img of
Promoter
amd
Promoter
Group
i | Indian
{2} | Indhividuals - - - - - - -
{ Hindu



Undivided
Family

(b)

Central
Governme
nt/ State
Governme
nt(s}

(c)

Bodies
Corporate

29,537,984

29,5379
84

29,537,984

295,379,8
40

0.01

()

Financial
Institutions
/ Banks

(®)

Any
Others(Spe
cify)

Sub
Total(A)(1

)

29,537,984

295,379,
840

100.0

29,537,984 |

295,379,8
40

100.0

0.0

Public
sharcholdi

ng

Institntion
5

(a)

Mutual
Funds

(b)

Banks / FL

(c)

Central
Govi(s)

(@

State
Govi(s)

(©)

Venture
capital
funds

(®

Insurance
companies

()

Flis

(h)

Foreign
venture
capital
funds

(i)

Others
(specify)

Sub total
(B)(1):-

Non
Institution
5




Bodies 1

Indian

i,

COverseas

(b}

Individnal

Individual
shareholdi
ng nominal
share
capital
upto Rs, 1
lakh

11,

Individual
sharsholde
15 holding
nominal
share
capital in
excess of
Rs. 1 lakh

(¢}

Others
{specify)

Sub Total
{BYZ)

Total
public
shareholdl
ng (B) =
(BY(1)+(B)
(2)

1.

(€

shares held
by
Custodian
for GDRs
& ADRs

Grand total
(A+B+C)

29,537,084

295,379,
840

160.8

29,537,984

2953798
40

100.0
&

{hat

if. Shareholding of Promoters

Sr

Shareholder’s name

Sharcholding at the beginning

of the year

Sharcholding at the end of the

year

Ne. of
shares

B of
total
shores
of the
compan

% of
shares
pledoed

/

Mo, of

shares

U of
ioial
shares of

the

COtApany

a0t
shares
pledg

ad /

Cencu

%
chang
2 in
shareh
olding
during




y ered to mbere | year
total dto
shares total
shares
1. | Welspun India 20,084,99 68.00 -1 22,744,21 77.00 -
. 9.00
Limited 6 3
2. | Welspun Corp 5,833,499 19.75 - | 5,833,499 19.75 -| 0.00
Limited
3. | Welspun Steel 2,954,685 10.00 - 295468 1.00 -1 (9.00)
Limited
4 | Welspun Wasco 664,304 2.25 -| 664,804 2.25 -| 0.00
Coatings Private
Limited
Total of Promoters | 28,298,98 | 100.00 -1 29,537,98 - 0.00
8 8 100.00
fii. Change in Promoters’ shareholding
Sr. | Constituent | Shareholding at the beginning of Reason for - Cumulative
No of the year Increase/Decrease shareholding during
Promoter the year
Group
No. of shares % of total No. of | % of total
shares of shares shares of
the the
_ company _ | company
1 | Welspun 2,954,685 10.00 | Sale 0f 2,659,217 295,468 1.00
Steel equity shares to
Limited Welspun India
Limited
2 | Welspun 20,084,996 68.00 | Purchase of 22,744,213 77.00
India 2,659,217 equity
Limited shares from
Welspun Steel
Limited
iv.Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters
and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): Not Applicable
v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel : Not Applicable
V. INDEBTEDNESS -

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for
payment.




- oBecured loans

' excluding deposits

Unsecured
logns

Deposits

Total indebiedness

Indebtedness af
beginniong of the finmancial
year

the |

i, Principal Amount 2.,200,000,000 - 2.200,000,000
it. Interest due but not paid - . . -
ii. Interest accrued but not B
due 11,861,92 - 1,186,197
Total (i + i -+ Hi) 2,2061,186,192 - - 2.201,186,182
{Change in  Indebiedness
during the financial year.
&  Addition - } ) -
¢ Reduction 1,100,000,000 . i} 1,100,000,000
Net change -1,160,006,000 - - 1,104, 064,000
Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year
1. Principal Amount 1,100,000,000 ) ) 1,100,000,000
1. Interest due buf not paid - ) N -
ii. Interest accrued but not 620.8272 630.827
due ' ) i ’
Total {i+i+il) 1,100,620,822 - - 1,100,620,822

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, whole-time direciors and/or Manager: Not

Apphicable

B. Remnneration to other directors,

Sr. | Partieulars
Ne af
Bemuneratio

b

Mame of Directoys

Dadi

Engincer®

AKX K H
Dasgupta® Viswanatha
I

Fevaih

¥
Ashol

Total
amgunt

1. hndependen
t Directors




= Fee for
attending 38,250 96,750 83,2501 18,000 236,250
board -
committes
meetings

s Commissio
n

s Others,
please - - - - -
specify

Total (1) 38,250 96,750 83,250 | 18,000 236,250

2. Other Non-
Executive Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Directors

s Fee for
attending
board
committee
meetings

o Commissio
n

s Others,

please

specify -

Total (2) - Nilf . Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total (B) = 38,250 96,750 83,250 | 18,000 236,250
(1L+2)

Total 236,250
Managerial
Remuneratio
n (A+B)

Overall " 29,094,002
Ceiling as per
the Act.

C.REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD: NIL

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES UNDER
COMPANIES ACT, 2013: NIL

For Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited

| 3 ik
' Place: Mumbsi. Dipali Goenka Devengra Patil

Date: April 25, 2017- Director Director
DIN: 00007199 DIN: 00062784



UDAY SOHONI
COMPANY SECRETARY

E/82, Mayflower, Gabriel Street, Mahim, Mumbai-400016
Contact: 9820767059 E- mail : udaysohoni@gmail.com

Form No, MR -3
[Pursuant to section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]
SECRETARIAL AUDPIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

To,

The Members,

WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED,
Welspun City, Village Versamedi,

Anjar - 370110,

Gujarat, India.

CIN: U40100GJ2010PLC060502

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION
LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, T hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on March 31, 2017 (*Audit Period”), complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance —
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter :

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2017 according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

(iiiy The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings;

W




UDAY SOHONI
COMPANY SECRETARY

E/82, Mayflower, Gabriel Street, Mahim, Mumbai-400016
Contact: 9820767059 E- mail : udaysohoni@gmail.com

)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

()

M

(g

(h)

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI ACT’):

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not applicable to the company during the period under
review)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 notified on 28

October 2014; (Not applicable to the company during the period under
review)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,

2009; (Not applicable to the company during the period under
review)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998;

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(@

(i)

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved
by the Central Government;

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 entered into by
the Company with The National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. as mentioned above.




UDAY SOHONI
COMPANY SECRETARY

E/82, Mayflower, Gabrie! Street, Mahim, Mumbai-400016
Contact: 9820767059 E- mail : udaysohoni@gmail.com

I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non — Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the petiod under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed
notes on agenda thereon were sent in compliance to the Act, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Decisions were carried out by majority, while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the year under review, the Company has redeemed debentures for an
amount of Rs. 22 Crore and Rs. 88 Crore carrying coupon rate 9.84% p.a. on March 30, 2017 &
March 31, 2017.. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Secretarial Standards, and all other applicable provisions in the process of variation of shares.

&:\\Q‘\‘S\j )

Lﬁ”ay’@ohoni
Practising Company Secretary
ACS 29359, CP 10916

April 25, 2017

Mumbai



- Annexure-3

Form Mo, AQC-2
{(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 3(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of coniracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Act including certain arm’s
length ransactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracis or arrangemnents er transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis,

{8) | Name(s) of the related party and nature of Welspun India
relationship

(b} | Nature of contracts/arrangemenis/iransactions Sale of power and stedin

(¢} | Duration of the contracts / Perpetual
arrangements/transactions

(d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or As may be mutoally agreed
transactions including the value, if any periodically considering
prevalent market conditions.

{g) | Date(s) of approval by the Board July 3G, 2014

{f} | Amount paid as advances, if any N.A,

For Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited

it / }'
bﬁifﬁ‘éw/”"
Dipali Goenka evendia Patil
Director Director

DIN: 08007199 DIN: 00062784

Place: Mumbai
Diate: April 25, 2017



Annexure - 4

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
[Pursnant to clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014]

1. A brief outline of the Company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or
programs:

The Company is not only committed for doing Corporate Social Responsibility but it aims
at creating Corporate Social Value. The CSR vision is enshrined in the 3E’s i.e..

i) Education;
iiy Empowerment of women; and
iif) Environment & Health.

These 3E’s are implemented through:

e  The programs organized by the Trust formed by the Group;

s Tic-ups with Non-Governmental Organizations / Developmental Agencies /
Institutions; and

e Facilitating Government initiatives.

The Company’s CSR Policy is disclosed on the website of the Company, a web-link of
which is as under: :

http://www.welspuncaptivepower. com/userfiles/file/CSR %2 OPolicy.pdf

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee:

The Committee comprises of 3 non-executive directors as on date of this Report viz. 1) Mr.
K H Viswanathan — an Independent Director as the Chairman; 2) Mr. Devendra Patil -
Member: and 3) Ms. Dipali Goénka - Member, Mr. Varun Batra - Company Secretary acts
as the Secretary to the Committee.

3. Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years: Rs. 3,384,602/-
4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above): Rs. 67,692/-

5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year:
a. Total amount to be spent for the financial year: Rs. 67,692/
b. Amount unspent, if any: NIL
c. Manner in which the amount spent / committed during the financial year is detailed
below: :



| Or | CSRProject | Sectorin | Project | Amoun | Amount | Cumulall | Amount
| No.| ~oractivity | whichthe | sor | & spent on the | veexp.up | spent:
identified projectis | progra | Outlay | projects or to the Pirect or
covered ms {Budge programs reperting | through
(Locati t} (Sub-heads: period implemen
on} praject | {1} Direct ting
or expenditure AgEney
progra | om projects
ms wise | or pregrams
{Rs. in {2}
million | Overheads)
)]
Scholarships o | Promoting | Anfar, 75,000 | Direct 75,000 Direct
poor children in | Education | Gujarat Expenditure
villages )
Total Direct Expenditure 75,000
Staff salaries and overheads -
Grand Tetal 75,000

It is hereby confirmed by and on behalf of the CSR Committee that the implementation and
monitoring of CSR Policy is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

s@f;g ¢~

Devendra Paiil

K ¥ Viswanathan
Chairman of CSE Committee
DIN: 603921263

April 25, 2017
Mumbai

4

Dipali Goenka
Director
DIN: 06007199

Direcior

DIN: 06062784




Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED
Report on the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Welspun Captive Power
Generation Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2017 the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash
Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

2. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS
financial statements to give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance (including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safegnarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit.

4. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder
including the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

5. We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act and other applicable
authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP, 252, Veer Savarkar Marg, Shivafi Park, Dadar (West)

Mumbai - 400 028

T: +91 (22} 666091500, F: +91 (22} 66547804 / 07

Registered office and Head office: Sucheta Bhawan, 11A Vishiu Digambar Marg, Mew Dathi 110 002

Price Waterhouse (a Partnership Firm} converied inlo Price Waterhouse Charlered Accountants LLP {a Limited Lisbilty Parmership with LLP kdenlity no: LLPIN AAC-6001)

with effect from July 25, 2014 Post ils conversion to Price Waterhouse Chanered Accounlanis LLP, its ICA] registration number ks 012754MMS000 16 (ICA) regisiralion
number before conversion was 012754N}



Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT

To the Members of Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

Page 2 of 3

6.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view, in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

8.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2017, and its profit (including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes
in equity for the year ended on that date.

Other Matter

9.

The financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2016 and the
transition date opening balance sheet as at April 1, 2015 included in these Ind AS financial
statements, are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements for the years
ended March 31, 2016 and March 31, 2015 prepared in accordance with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) which were audited by us, on which we
expressed an unmodified opinion dated April 25, 2016 and April 28, 2015 respectively. The
adjustments to those financial statements for the differences in accounting principles
adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS have been audited by us.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

10. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, issued by the Central

11,

a)

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (“the Order™),
and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered
appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in the
Annexure B a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.




Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

Page 3of 3

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books,

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the bocks of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in Annexure A.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations as at March 31, 2017 which
would impact its financial position.

(ii) The Company has long-term contracts as at March 31, 2017 for which there were
no material foreseeable losses, The Company did not have long term derivative
contracts as at March 31, 2017.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company duri ng the year ended March 31,
2017.

(iv) The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to
holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from
November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016 and these are in accordance with the
books of accounts maintained by the Company - Refer Note 5 (d).

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/500016

Mehuil Desai
Mumbai Partner
April 25, 2017 Membership Number 103211



Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 11 (f) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of
Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March
31, 2017

Page1of 2

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Welspun Captive
Power Generation Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act,

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects,

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Qur
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting inchuded obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.



Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 11 (f) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of
Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March
31, 2017

Page 2 of 2
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6. A company's internal finaneial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the rigk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

Jt/Jr»‘n —

Mehul Desai
Mumbai Partner
April 25, 2017 Membership Number 103211



Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 10 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of
Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year
ended March 31, 2017

Page1of2

1. {a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation, of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the Management during

{c)

ii.

iii.

iv.

vii, {a)

(b)

the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification, In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

The title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 3 on fixed assets to the
financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

The physical verification of inventory excluding stocks with third parties have been
conducted at reasonable intervals by the Management during the year. In respect of
inventory lying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Act, Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iii), (iii)(a), (iii)(b) and (iii)(c)
of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments, or provided any
guarantees or security to the parties covered under Section 185 and 186. Therefore, the
provisions of Clause 3(iv) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of
Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent
notified.

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is required
to maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Actin respect of its
products. We have broadly reviewed the same, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however,
made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are
accurate or complete.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing the undisputed
statutory dues, including provident fund, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of
customs, value added tax, and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales-tax, service-tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise or value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.



Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 10 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of
Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year
ended March 31, 2017
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viii.

ix.

xi.

Xil.

xiii,

xiv.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or
borrowings to any financial institution or bank or Government or dues to debenture
holders as at the balance sheet date.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the moneys
raised by way of debentures issued through private placement have been applied for the
purposes for which they were obtained. These debentures were listed on the wholesale
Debt Market Segment of the National Stock Exchange (“NSE”) on April 13, 2016.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

The Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Act,

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it,
the provisions of Clause g(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified in the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) under Section 133 of the Act.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(xiv} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any non cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv}) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

IFor Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

Mumbai Partner
April 25, 2017 Membership Number 103211



ASSETS
Mon-current assets

Properly, plant and equipmenl
Capilal work-in-prograss
Intangible assels

Financial assets

Ceforred Tax Assels (Net)
Other non-current assels
Total non-current assets

Current assets

Invenlories

Finencial assets

{i) Investmanis

(i) Trade Receivables

{iii) Cash and Cash Equivalenls

(iv) Bank balances other than (i} above
(v) Othar financial assels

Current lax asgets

Qther curcent assels

Total current assets
Tolal assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Equily Share Capilal
Other equity

Equily component of compound linancial instruments

Reserves and surplus
Total aquity

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Financial Lisbilities

- Borrowings

- Other financial liabililies
Employes benefil obligations
Total non-currant liabitities

Currenl liabilitles

Financial Ligbilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii} Trade payables
- Total Culstanding Dues of Micro
Enlerprises and Small Enterprises
- Tatal Qutslanding Dues of Creditors
other Ihan Micro Enlerprises and Small
Enlarprises
(1) Other financial liabilities

Employea benefil obligations
Currert tax habilities

Other current liabililies

Total current liabilities

Total Nabilities

Total equity and lfabilities

WELSPUN CAPTIVE FOWER GENERATION LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 24, 2017

As At As At As At
Notes  Mharch 31,2017 March 31,2018  April 4, 2015
{Rg. million) {Rs. million) {Rs. miltion}
3 2,260 54 2,640 17 301349
3 006 048 2055
4 028 e 048
5 (a} 1.40 540 124
6 11598 15466 21293
7 272 003 022
2,410,00 2,801.12 3,258.91
8 14816 10272 105 95
5 (b) 2500 4817
8ic) 014 346 03 27008
5 (d) 64 B0 19910 21204
B (o) 773 8.65 9:39
5 a) 46011 019 0.51
9 31.09 08 :
10 1868 4663 78
805.71 70441 685.03
2215 350553 __ 3,943.94
11 {a) 295 38 29520 29538
12 {a) 71736 71796 717.36
1 (b) 245 18 5474 {149.76)
1,258.90 1,067.48 862.99
12 (2} 1,080,855 2,138 42 2,366 60
12 {b) 005
13 283 213 160
1,062.43 2,140.55 2,368.40
12 (a} 1360 255 92
124c)
134 11 6010 E7 36
12¢{b) 23784 23167 381 45
13 (1 a ] 059 Q57
274
14 407 32 514 452
893.38 297.50 712,56
1,956.81 2.435.05 3,080.96
3‘215.71 3,605.63 22‘943.94

The above balence sheel should be read in conjunclion with the accompanying notes

Thig 15 the Balance Sheel referred 1o in our repod of the even dale

For Price Watert Chanered A

LLP

Firm Registration No: 012754N/ NG)OOE

Mezhul
Partngr
Membership Mo 103211

¢sai

Place: humbai
Dale April 25 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Malay Mahanti

Direclor and CFO  Cirectar
DIN: 07006344 DIN: Q0062784
Place: Mumbai

Date: Apiil 26 2017

e

Varun Batra
Company Secretary



WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017
Yeaar ondad Year ended

Notes March 3, 2017 March 31, 2048
(Rs. mitlion} [Rs. million}

Reverue from opecations 15 2,088 17 2,863 09
Ciher income 16 6781 18 47
Total revenue 2,158.98 2,861.56
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 17 1,042.21 1,202.05
Purchases of stock-in-trade 15511 6536
Employee benefits expense 18 78.50 6280
Depreciation and amorization expense 19 351.52 416 36
Other expenses 20 31490 266 66
Finance costs 2 27950 20014
Total expenses 2,221.74 2,992.37
Profii{loss) belore exceptional items and tax B5.76) 489.19
Exceptional ltems
- Insuranca Claim for Loss of Profil 5{a) 357 32 i
Profit before tax 201 57 486 19
meome Tax Expense 22
- Currert Tax 62.23 10594
- Deferred Tax W42 50 60
Tolal Income Tax Expense 100,66 164.54
Profit (loss) for the year 190.92 323,65
. =L
Other Compehensive income
hems that will ot be reclassified to profil or loss
Remeasuwrements of posl-emplayment benefil obligations 13 {076} 097
Income Lax retaling lo this ilem 22 ] 0.33)
Other Comprehenzlve Income for the year, net of tax (0.80) 0.64
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 191.42_ 32301
Earnings Per $hare [Rs ) [Nominal value per share : Rs 32
10 (March 31, 2016 : Rs. 10)]
Basic earning per share 6408 1093
Diluted garning per share 648 1093
The above slat of profit and loss should be read in conjunction with the accompariying notes

This is the Siatement of Profil and Loss referced 10 in our reporl of ihe even date

For Price Waterhouse Chartlered Accountants LLP For ant on behalf of the Board of Direclors

Firm Registration No: 012754Nf NSCDO16

Wy MW

ehul lay Mahant| D. K, Patil
Pairirin Direclor and CFO Diractor
Membership No 103211 DIN: 97005344 DIN: 00082784
Flace: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: April 25, 2017 Dale: April 25, 2017

\p"

Varun Batra
Company Secretary



WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2017

8. Equity Share Capital

{Rs. million}
Panticulars Notes Amount
Balance as at April 1, 2015 11 {a) 29538
Changes in equily share capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2016 | 11 {a) 295.38
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2017 | 11 {a} 205,38
b. Other Equity
(Rs. million)
Equity component of Reserves and Surplus Total Equity
p d fii tal rn 'y 3 Bt i o
e instr t Radempt) aarnings
Reserve
Balance as at April 1, 2015 717.38 - {149.76) 567.60
Profit for the yeer 11 {b) - - 323.85 325.65
Ciher Comprehensive Income - {0.64) {0.64}
Talal Comprehensive income for the year - - 323 323.01
Transackion with owwers in their capacity
as owners :
Dividends paid on prelerence shares
(incloding dividend distribution tax) 1 . g (118.51) L)
Transfer 1o Débenlure Redemplion Resarve
from retained eamings nm . 55.00 (55.00) 5
Balance as at March 31, 2016 717.36 55,00 {0.26) 7210
{Rs. million)
Equity component of Reserves and Surplus Total Equity
A i Y Retained
Ll Instruments | Redemption | eamings
Reserve
Balance as al April 1, 2018 T17.96 55.00 (0.26} 77210
Profit tor the year 11 (b} : . 190.92 190,92
Olher Comprehensive Income - - 050 050
Total Comprehensive Income for the year | | : 5 191.42 191.42
Transfer lo Debenture Redemption Reserve 1 {b) - 44,31 {44.31)
from retained eamings
Balance ag at March 31. 2017 T17.36 99.31 146,65 963,52
The above slatement of changes in equily should be read in conjunclion with the accompanying notes.
This is the Statement of Changes in Equity refered to
in our report of even dale
For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LL For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration Mo: 012754/ N5000186
(
. A
Malsy Mahanti  D. K. Patil/ VarunBatra
Director and CFC  Director Company Secretary
Membership Ho 103211 OIN: 07005344 DIN: 00052784
Placa: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: April 25, 2017 Date: April 25, 2017




WELSPUN CAFTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2017 March 3, 2016
Rs. mililon Rs. milllon
A, CASH FLOWS FROM QOPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax 20157 466,19
Adjusiments for :
Deprecialion and Amortlsalion Expenses ' 5162 416,36
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Differentes 6.26 {0.01)
Changes in fair value of financial sssels at fair value through profil or los: {27.36) {14.30)
Remeasurement of post employement benefits 0.76 {0.87)
Dividend and inlerest income classilied as investing cash Aows (23.711) {4.07)
Discounling and bank charges 322 4.86
Interest and Other Expensas 276.28 205.28
586.97 637.15
Crperaling Profit Before Waorklng Capital Changes 870.54 1.185.24
Change In operating assels and lakdlites ;
(Increase) in rade receivables (133.24) {75.95)
ncreass! (decrease) In lrade and olher payables and provisions 74.01 {7.26)
{Increase ¥ decrease [n invenlories (45.44) 3.23
(Increase ) decrease In other currenl assets 27.85 (8.74)
{Increase}in olher non currenl assels (2.69) -
Increass in employes benefit obligalion naz 0.35
Cther non-curreni financial lisbiliies 0.05 -
Cther current financlal llabililies (0.05} 0.05
Increasa in other current liabllilies 402,18 0.62
323.59 {87.70)
Cash Generaled from Operations 1,202.14 1,097.64
Incoms Tax paid (9244} {108.56)
Net Cash inflow from Operating Activities 1,109.69 98808
B. CASHFLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Proparty, Plant and Equipment and Capilal Work-in-Progres 03N {12.59)
Paymanis for purchase of kv {24.87) 3.63)
Proceeds from sale of investments 236 6347
Dividend Received - 0.24
Interest Recelved 22.92 415
et Cash inflow from Investing Activities .04 51 64
€. CASHFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Froceeds from Long-lerm Bormowings / (Repaymenl) (1,077.87) (372,72}
Proceeds from Shorl-lerm Borrowlngs / {Repayment) 11360 (265,92}
Dividand Palg - (38,46}
Tax on Dividend Paid - (20.05)
Intesrast and Other Finance Expenses {279.76) (300.51)
Net Cash Outflow from Financing Actlvitles (1,244.03) {1,052 66)‘
Net decrease In Cash and Cash Equivalents (& + B8 + C} B {124.30) {12,904}
Cash and Cash Equivalenls at Ihe beginning of the year 19910 212.04
Cash and Cash Equlvalents at the end of the year 64 80 199,10
Net Decrease In Caeh and Cash Equivalents B (124 30_) {12 94)
Notes :
1. Previous year's comparatives have been reclassified to conform with the current year's p Lation, wh ficabl

2 The cash flow slatemenl has been prepared under the indirect method as set cul in Indlan Accounting Standard {Ind AS 7} statemem of cash il

The above slalemenl of cash flows should be read in canjunclion wilh the accompanyina noles

This is the Cash Flow referred Lo in our reporl of the even date.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors
Firm Registration No: 012754Nf N500016

dy- Mo oo

Mehul Desal Matay Mahantl D. K. Patil Varun Batra
Parner Direclor and CFO Director Company Secrelary
Membership No. 103211 DIN: 07005344 DIN: 000682784

Place: Mumbal
Date: Apiil 25, 2017



Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2017
General Information

Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited (hereinafter referred as "the Company”} is a public limited
company incorporated and domiciled in India. The address of its registered office is “Welspun City”,
Village Versamedi, Tal. Anjar, Dist Kutch, Gujarat - 370110, India. The Company is engaged in the
business of generation and sale of power and steam mainly to its group companies. The Company
has 80 megawatt power generation facility at Anjar, Gujarat.

The Company has its Non-convertible debentures listed on Wholesale Debt Market of National Stock
Exchange w.e.f. April 13, 2016.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the board of directors on April 25, 2017.

Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies

This Note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

1.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements
a) Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS} notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements up to year ended 31 March 2016 were prepared in accordance with
the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as
amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act ("Previous GAAP").

These financial statements are the first financial statements of the Company under Ind AS.
Refer note 33 for an explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has
affected the Company’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows,

b) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual and going concern basis. The
financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial
assets and liabilittes which are measured at fair value as stated in subsequent policies.

1.2 Foreign currency translations
a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates {‘the functional
currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is Company’s
functional and presentation currency,

b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange
rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the transiation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in
profit or loss o




Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ehded March 31, 2017

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of initial transaction.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation differences
on assets and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.

1.3 Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
Company and specific criteria have been met for each of the Company’s activities as
described below. The Company bases its estimates on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of each
arrangement.

Sale of power and steam
Revenue from supply of power and steam is recognised on an accrual basis based on the
billing to customers in accordance with the terms of agreements entered with them.

Sale of coal
Revenue from sale of coal is recognised when the risk and rewards of ownership in goods are
transferred to the buyer as per the terms of the contract and is recognised net of sales taxes.

1.4 Other Income

Profit on sale of investments is recorded on transfer of title from the Company and is determined
as the difference between the sale price and carrying value of the Investment.

1.5 Income Tax
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current year's taxable

income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and
liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

Current and deferred tax is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent it

relates to items recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income, in which case it is
recognized in equity or other comprehensive income respectively.

Current income tax

Current tax charge is based on taxable profit for the year. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date
where the Company operates and generates taxable income. Management pericdically evaluates
positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is
subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and Company intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultanecusly.




Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements fér the year ended March 31, 2017
Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
reporting date. Deferred tax assels are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax
losses, depreciation carry-forwards and unused tax credits could be utilized.

Deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liahility in
a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting profit nor taxable profit {tax loss).

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured based on the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect changes in probability that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are off-set against each ather and the resultant net
amount is presented in the Balance Sheet, if and only when, (a) the Company has a legally
enforceable right to set-off the current income tax assets and liabilities, and {(b) the Deferred
income tax assets and liabilities relate to income tax levied by the same taxation authority.

Minimum Alternate Tax (‘MAT'} credit entitlement is recognized as a deferred tax asset if it is
probable that MAT credit will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available
against which deferred tax asset can be utilised.

Dividend distribution tax paid on the dividends is recognised consistently with the presentation of
the transaction that creates the income tax consequence. Dividend distribution tax is charged to
Statement of Profit and Loss if the dividend itself is charged to statement of profit and loss. If the
dividend is recognised in equity, the presentation of dividend distribution tax is recognised in
equity.

1.6 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief cperating decision maker.

The board of directors of the Company assesses the financial performance and position of the
Company, and makes strategic decisions. Refer note 26 for segment information presented.

1.7 Exceptional items

Exceptional items comprise items of income and expense, including tax items, that are material in
amount and unlikely to recur and which merit separate disclosure in order to provide an
understanding of the Company’s underlying financial performance

e Chdrlt'i‘t_;d b
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Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited
Notes to the Financial Statéments for the year ended March 31, 2017
1.8 Leases

As a lessee

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to
the Company as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating
leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the statement of profit
and loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured
fo increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected
inflationary cost increases.

1.9 Property, plant and equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Cost comprises of purchase price (including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes,
after deducting trade discounts and rebates) and any costs directly attributable to bringing the
asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of
any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of profit and loss during the reporting
periad in which they are incurred.

Transition to Ind AS
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its

property, plant and equipment recognised as at Apiil 01, 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP
and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost, net of their residual
values, over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Assets Estimated Useful Life

Office Equipment 5 years

Furniture and fixtures | 10 years

Computer 3 years except Networking equipments which

. are depreciated over useful life of 4 years

Vehicles 10 years

Factory Building 28.5 years -

Office Building 30 years |
Road, Fencing, etc Ranging between 3 to § years __||

Plant and Machinery is depreciated on written down value method over the useful life ranging
between 9 years to 20 years based on a technical evaluation which is lower than the life prescribed
under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 in order to reflect the actual usage of the assets. The
residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets’ residual values and
useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

e Chavrtered ==




Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited
Notes to the Pinancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 - Ly

Estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking into
account commercial and technological obsolescence as well as normal wear and tear and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These
are included in profit or loss within other expenses or other income, as applicable.

1.10 intangible assets

Computer Software

Computer Seoftware with finite useful lives acquired by the Company are measured at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is charged on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortization
method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Amortisation methods and periods

Intangible assets comprise of computer software which is amortized on a straight-line basis over
its expected useful life over a period of five years.

Transition to Ind AS

On fransiticn to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of
intangible assets recognised as at April 1, 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP and use
that carrying value as the deemed cost of intangible assets.

1.11 impairment of assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
camying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. The recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use, For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or
groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

1.12 Inventories

Raw materials and stores and spares are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
of raw materials and traded goods comprises cost of purchases and related expenses incurred in
bringing inventory to its present location and condition. Cost is determined using the weighted
average method. Net realizable value is the estimate of the selling price in the ordinary course of
the business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.

1.13 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liakility or equity instrument of another entity.




Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited
2 Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 - s

Financial Assets
(1) Classification
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

+ those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income,

or through profit or toss}, and

+ those measured at amortised cost.
The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.
For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income.
(i) Measurement
At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a
financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

a. Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for
managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement
categories into which the Company classifies its debt instruments:

« Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on
a debt investment that is subsequently measured at amortised cost and is not part of a hedging
relationship is recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired. Interest income
from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

« Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of
contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVQCI). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition
of impairment gains or losses, inferest income and foreign exchange gains and losses which are
recognised in profit and loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised in other
expenses or other income, as applicable. Interest income from these financial assets is included in
other income using the effective interest rate method.

» Fair value through profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are
measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in
profit or loss and presented net in the statement of profit and loss within other expenses or other
income, as applicable in the period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is
included in other income

b, Equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the Company's
management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other
comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit
or loss. Dividends from such investments are recognised in profit or loss as other income when the
Company’s right to receive payments is established==" ;-
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Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March ¥ ,2017

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity
investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair value.

(iii) Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its
assets carried at amortised cost and FVQOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied
depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. Note No. 24 details how the
Company determines whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivahbles only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109
Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition
of the receivables.

{iv) Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognised only when
» The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

+ retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or maore recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial
asset is derecognised. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has
not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset,
the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

{v} Income recognition
a. Interest income

interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. When calculating
the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar
options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.

b. Dividends

Dividends are recognised in the statement of profit and loss only when the right to receive payment
is established, it is probable that the economic benefits asseciated with the dividend will flow to the
Company, and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

(vi} Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes outstanding bank
overdraft shown within borrowings in current liabilities in s tement of financial posmon and which are
considered as integral part of the Company’s cash i r e[mz lcy = =
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Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited .
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year eénd®l March 31, 2017
{vii) Trade receivable

Trade receivable are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.
Financial liabilities

{i} Measurement;

Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value, reduced by transaction costs (in case of
financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss), that are directly attributable to the issue of
financial liability. After initial recognition, financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using
effective interest method. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash outflow (including all fees paid, transaction cost, and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financiatl liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition. At the time of initial recognition, there is no financial liability irrevocably
designated as measured at fair value through profit or loss. Liabilities from finance lease agreements
are measured at the lower of fair value of the leased asset or present value of minimum lease
payments,

(i) Derecognition:

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.

{iii) Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the berrowings
using the effective interest method, Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as
transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no
evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as
a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability
that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any
non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in Statement of profit and loss.

Where the terms of a financial liability are renegotiated and the entity issues equity instruments to a
creditor to extinguish all or part of the liability (debt for equity swap), a gain or loss is recognised in
profit or loss, which is measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
and the fair value of the equity instruments issued.

Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end
of the reporting pericd with the effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting
date, the entity does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period
and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a
consequence of the breach.
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Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for thte year ended March 31, 2017
(iv} Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end
of financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are recognised, initially at fair value, and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate method.

Compound instrument

Compound financial instrument issued by the Company comprises of compulsorily redeemable non-
convertible preference shares. Compound financial instruments are split into separate equity and
liability components. The liability component of a compound financial instrurnent is initially recognised
at the fair value of a similar liability that does not have discretionary dividend feature/ off market
interest rate, Subsequent to initial recognition, the liability component of a compound financial
instrument is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The equity component
is initially recognised at the difference between the fair value of the compound financial instrument as
a whole and the fair value of the liability component. This is recognised and included in shareholders’
equity, net of income tax effects, and not subsequently re-measured. Any direclly attributable
transaction costs are allocated to the liability and equity components in proportion to their initial
carrying amounts.

Interest related to the liability component of compound instrument is recognised in profit or loss
(unless it qualifies for inclusion in the cost of an asset).

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised as a financial liability at the time the guarantee is
issued. The liability is initially measured at fair value and subsequently at the higher of the amount
determined in accordance with Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
and the amount initially recognised less cumulative amortization, where appropriate.

Derivatives and hedging activities

tn order to hedge its exposure to foreign exchange, interest rate, and commaodity price risks, the
Company enters into forward, option, swap contracts and other derivative financial instruments. The
Company does not hold derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and
are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period.

(i) Derivatives that are not designated as hedges

The Company enters into certain derivative contracts to hedge risks which are not designated as
hedges. Such contracts are accounted for at fair value through profit or loss.

{ii) Embedded Derivatives

Derivatives embedded in a host contract that is an asset within the scope of Ind AS 109
“Financial Instruments” are not separated. Financial assets with embedded derivatives are
considered in their entirety when determining whether their cash flows are solely payment of
principal and interest.

Derivatives embedded in all other host contract are separated only if the economic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely related to the economic
characteristics and risks of the host and are measured at fair value through profit or loss,
Embedded derivatives closely related to the host contracts are not separated.
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Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited

Notes to the Financial Staftments for the year ended March 31, 2017

Embedded foreign currency derivatives:

Embedded foreign currency derivatives are not separated from the host contract if they are
closely related. Such embedded derivatives are closely related to the host contract, if the host
contract is not leveraged, does not contain any option feature and requires payments in one of
the following currencies:

the functional currency of any substantial party to that contract,

the currency in which the price of the related good or service that is acquired or delivered is
routinely denominated in commercial transactions around the world,

a currency that is commonly used in contracts to purchase or sell non-financial items in the
economic environment in which the transaction takes place (i.e. relatively liquid and stable
currency)

Foreign currency embedded derivatives which do not meet the above criteria are separated and
the derivative is accounted for at fair value through profit and loss. The Company currently does
not have any such derivatives which are not closely related.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where
there is a legally enforceabie right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right
must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

1.14 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is
required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale. Investment income earned an the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred

1.15 Employee benefits

a)

b)

Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be
settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the pericd in which the employees render the
related service are recognised in respect of amployees' services up to the end of the reporting
period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.
The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the batance sheet.

Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the
end of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore
measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of
services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit
credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting
period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements
as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised
in profit or loss o ==
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Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited

Notes to the financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 A

c)

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity dces not
have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting
period, regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to occur.

Post-employment obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
- defined benefit plans such as gratuity, and
- defined contribution plans such as provident fund and superannuation Fund

Defined Benefit Plans
Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity
plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period
less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by
actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by
discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the
reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the
related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee
benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other
comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in
equity and in the balance sheet.

Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit and loss in the subsequent periods.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from pian amendments
or curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans

Provident Fund

The Contribution towards provident fund for certain employees is made to the regulatory
authorities where the Company has no further obligations. Such benefits are classified as
Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not carry any further obligations apart
from the contributions made on a monthly basis.

Superannuation Fund

Contribution towards superannuation fund for certain employees is made to SBI Life
Insurance Company where the Company has no further obligations. Such benefits are
classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not cairy any further
obligations, apart from contribution made on monthly basis.

¢) Bonus Plan

The Company recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses. The Company recognises a
provision where contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation
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Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited

= fotes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 o S

1.16 Provisions and contingent liabilities

a)

b)

c)

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events, it is probable that an cutflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses.

Provisions for restructuring are recognised by the Company when it has developed a detailed
farmal plan for restructuring and has raised a valid expectation in those affected that the
Company will carry out the restructuring by starting to implement the plan or announcing its
main features to those affected by it.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an cutflow will be required
in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of abligations may be small. Provisions are measured at the present value of
management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the
end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised
as interest expense.

The measurement of provision for restructuring includes only direct expenditures arising from
the restructuring, which are both necessarily entailed by the restructuring and not associated
with the ongoing activities of the Company.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present
obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Contingent Assets are disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

1.17 Contributed Capital

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of
new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

1.18 Provision for dividends

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorised and
no longer at the discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not
distributed at the end of the reporting period.

1.19 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

»

the profit attributable to owners of the Company
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year (Note
32).
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Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2017
Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to
take into account:

o the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive
potential equity shares, and

* the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding
assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares,

1.20 Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest
millions with two decimal as per the requirement of Schedule |ll, unless otherwise stated.

1.21 New standards/ amendments to existing standards issued but not yet adopted

Following are the amendments to existing standards which have been issued by The Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA') that are not effective for the reporting period and have not been eaily
adopted by the Company:

Amendments to Ind AS 7, ‘Statement of cash flows’ on disclosure initiative:

The amendment to Ind AS 7 introduce an additional disclosure that will enable users of financiai
statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities. This includes changes
arising from cash flows (e.g. drawdowns and repayments of borrowings) and non-cash changes (i.e.
changes in fair values), Changes resulting from acquisitions and disposals and effect of foreign
exchange differences. Changes in financial assets must be included in this disclosure if the cash flows
were, or will be, included in cash flows from financing activities. This couid be the case, for example,
for assets that hedge liabilities arising from financing liabilities. The Company is currently assessing the
potential impact of this amendment. These amendments are mandatory for the reporting period
beginning on or after April 1, 2017.

Note 2: Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition,
will seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the
Company’s accounting policies. This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to
estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed
informatton about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with
information about the basis of calculation for each affected line iterm in the financial statements.

Critical estimates and judgements

i} Estimation involved in deferred tax

The recognition of deferred tax assets/ liabilities is based upon whether it is more likely than not
that sufficient and suitable taxable profits will be available in the future against which the reversal
of temporary differences can be deducted. To determine the future taxable profits, reference is
made to the latest available profit forecasts. (Refer Note 6).




Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year efid®® March 31, 2017

i} Estimated useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the
Company. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate
of an asset's expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The useful
lives and residual values of Company's assets are determined by management at the time the
asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are
based on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which
may impact their life, such as changes in technology. For the relative size of the Company's
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets refer Note 3 and Note 4.

iy Estimation of Defined Benefit Obligation

The present value of the defined benefit obligations depends on a number of factors that are
determined on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in
determining the net cost (income) for post employments plans include the discount rate. Any
changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying amount of such obligations.

The Company determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest
rate that should be used to determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected
to be required to settle the defined benefit obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate,
the Company considers the interest rates of government bonds of maturity approximating the
terms of the related plan liability. Refer Note 18 for the details of the assumptions used in
estimating the defined benefit obligation.

Estimated fair value of Financial Instruments,

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation techniques. The Company uses its judgement to select a variety of methods and make
assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting
period. For details of the key assumptions used see Note 23.
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WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Note 4 : Intangible Assets {Rs. million})

Computer Software
Year ended 31 March 2016

Deemed cost as at 1 April 2015 0.48
Addition .
Closing gross carrying amount 0.48

Accumulated Depreciation

Amortisation during the year 0.10
Closing accumulated depreciation 0.10
Net Carrying amount .38

Year ended 31 March 2017

Gross carrying amount

Opening gross carrying amount 0.48
Additions -
Closing gross carrying amount 0.43

Accumulated depreciation and impairment

Opening accumulated depreciation 0.10
Amortisation during the year 0.10
Closing accumulated depreciation and impairment 0.20
Net carrying amount 0.28

» Chartered 4.°
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WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

As At As At As At
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 Aprll 1, 2015
{Rs. million} {Rs. million} {Rs. million)
Note § : Financial assets
5 {a) : Other non-current financial assets
Fixed deposits with Banks with maturity period more than twelve months * 140 5.40 1.24
Total 1.40 5.40 1.24
* Held as lien by Banks against letter of credit facility and bank guaraniee facililies.
5 {a} : Other current financial assets
Interast Accrued on Bonds 0.98 - 0.26
Interest Accrued on Deposits ; 0.19 0.25
Insurance Claim Receivahle (Refer Note below)
- Lass of profit 357.33
- Repair cost related to fixed assels and stores 121.80 = x
Total 480.11 0.19 0.51
Note:

During the year, a fire incident occurred at the Turbine-Generator building of the Company's power ptant at Anjar which resulied into
forced shut down of the power planl. The Plant was insured under an Industrial All Risk {(JAR) Insurance policy. Based on the
quaniification of assessment of loss of profit during business interruption period carried oul by the Company and confirmed by the
surveyar appeinted by the insurance company, the Company has accounted for Rs. 357.33 million under Exceptional ltem being loss of
profil from the date of incident till the plant was recommissioned. The claim is being processed for setliement by competent authorities,

Further due to fire, the Company has incurred repair cost related to fixed assets and slores amounting to Rs. 241.80 million, Qut of the
lolal repair cost incurred, Rs. 120 million was received from the insurance company as al March 31, 2017, The balance Rs. 121 .80
million has been disclosed as insurance ¢laim receivable which is being processed.

The plant is operatienal since January 16, 2017.

5 {b) : Current investments

GQuoted:
Investment in bonds measured at FVPL
50 Bonds z : 4917
Unquoted:
Investment in mutual funds measured at FVPL
11,102 Invesco India Ultra Short Term Mutual Fund 25 00 . =
Total 25.00 - 49.17

Aggregale amount of quoted investments and

market value thereof i i SRl
Aggregate amount of unquoled invesiments 25 00 E
5 {c) : Trade receivables
Unsecured (Considered Good)
Trade Receivables 014 268 30,22
Receivables from related parties (Refer Note 27) = 343 35 290.86

Total (XTI 346.03 270.08




WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR=ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

As At As At As At

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
{Rs. million) {Rs. million} {Rs. million}

5 {d) : Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks

- In current accounts 64.05 94.11 96.97
Fixed deposils with Banks with maturity period of less than three months 0.29 104.74 115.00
Cash an Hand 0.46 0.25 0.07
64.80 19910 212.04

Total

The details of Specified Bank Notes {SEN} held and transacted during the period November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016 as

provided in the table below:-

During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA nolificalion G.3.R. 308(E)
dated March 31, 2017 on the details of Spacified Bank Notes (SBN} held and transacted during the period from November 8, 2016 to
December, 30 20186, the denomination wise SBNs and other notes as per the nofification is given below:

(Rs. million)

Particulars SBN's* Other Total
danomination

Closing cash in hand as on November 8, 2016 0.10 0,00 a.10
Add: Permitted receipts - 0.32 0.32
Leas: Permilted payments - 001 0.01
Less: Amount deposited in Banks 0.10 0.10
Closing balance as at December 30, 2016 - 0.31 0.31

* For the purposes of this clause, the term "Specified Bank Notes' shall have the same meaning provided in the nofification of ihe
Govemnment of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Departiment of Economic Affairs number 5.0, 3407{E), dated the 8ih November, 2016,

5 (e} : Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Olher Bank balances*

- Fixed deposits wilh maturity mere than 3 months but less than 12 months

Total

37.73

§.86

9.39

37.73

8.86

9.39

* Includes Rs. 2.72 million {March 31, 2016: Rs. 5.32 million, April 1, 2015: Rs. 4.17 million) held as lien by Banks against letter of credit
facility and bank guarantee facilities. This also includes Rs. 33.10 million (March 31, 20186: Nil, April 1, 2015: Nil) deposited, being 15%
of the amount of non-convertible debeniures maturing during the year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Az At As At As AL
_March 3, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
{R=, milion) {R&. milon) [Rs. million)

Mote 6 : Deferred Tax Assets [Net)

Mn!'lrlum Akernative Tax Credil 177 53 $15 30 936

Entillement

Deferred Tax Assel arising on account of

Timing differences i

- Unaksorbed Depreciation undear the

Income Tax Acl, 1991 2270 379,96 588,49

- Expanzes inadmissible under Secton

d0(a) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 127 175 15

- Provision lor Employee Benefits 122 083 Q.62

- Ohhers (221} {3.00)

Delered Tax Liabiilks ansing on accoun!

of Timing differences in:

- Property, planl and equipment {157 14} {206 92) {247 72}

- Classification of preference share

Liabilily in aquity and labilily at inceplion 12839 (13326 (128:40)

Total 115.96 154,68 21293
Movement in deferred tax assets
Parliculars Minimum Proparty, plant | Oefined Benafit Exp Unabacrbed |Classification of| Others Total

Alternative Tax| and equipment Obiligati AT preciati pref
Crudit ufs A0a(ia} shara Liability
Entitlement in aquity and
liabikty at
inceplion

April 01, 2015 9.36 {247.72) 0.69 1.5% 508.49 1¥9.40) - 212,93
Charged / {Credlted)
lo Profit & Loss 105 94 40 80 0.44 024 {208 53) 614 267 157 84}
1o Olher Comprehensivea ncome A {0 33}
Deferred 1ax on basia adi il - - . = :
March 31, 2016 1530 1206.92) 083 | 175 379.96 (133.26) 13.001 154.66
Charoad / {Creditad) :

1o Profit & Loss 6223 49 78 039 G 46} {158 28 687 G523 138 84}
Io Other Comprehansive ncoms il - 026 026
Deferred Lax on basis adjustmenl =
March 3, 2017 177.52 157.14) 122 1.27 221,70 (126.39) [2.21) 115,68

Significant estimates

The Company has recogriised deferred tax assets on unabsorbed depraciation The Company has concluded Lhat ihe deferred tax assets will be racoverable using the
estmaled fulure laxable income based on the approvad business plans and budgets for tha Company. The Company is expecled lo génerale taxable income from 2019
omvards The unabsorbed dapreciation can be carried forward indalinitely as per local tax regulations
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WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANGliM: STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Note 7 : Other non-current assets

Capital Advances

Batances with Customs and other Government Authorities
Total

Note 8 : Inventories

Raw Materiats {Includes in transit and with third parly Rs. 68.75 million;

March 31, 2016 : Rs. 53.84 mitlion, April 1, 2015 : Rs. 56.79 million)

Slores and Spares
Total

Note 9 : Current tax assets
Opening balance
Add: Curreni fax payable for the year

Less: Taxes paid

Closing balance

Note 10 : Other current assets
Advances to suppliers
Balances with Customs and other Government Authorities

Advance to Employees
Prepaid Expenses

Total

As At As At As At
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
{Rs. million} {Rs. milllon} {Rs. million)
0.20
2.72 0.03 0.02
272 0,03 0.22
t01.10 59.73 80.80
47.06 42.59 25.15
148.16 102.72 105.95

0.88 (2.74)
{62.23) {105.94) =
92.44 109.56

31.09 0.88 -
2.83 0.63 491
36.77 25,59
0.26 0.17 0.10
15.59 9.06 7.29
18.68 46.63 37.89
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Note 11 (a) : Equity share capital

WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

v

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Authorised Share Capltal

Equity Shares of Rs, 10 gach

Number of Shares Amount
(Rs. million)
As at April 1, 2015 30,000,000 300.00
Increase during the year - =
As at March 31, 2016 30,000,000 300.00
Increase during the year - =
As at March 31, 2017 30,600,000 300.00

{i) Movements In Equity Share Capital

Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up

Number Amount
of shares {Rs. million)
As at April 1, 2015 29,537,988 2956.28
Additions during the year -
As at March 31, 2016 29,537,988 295.38
Additions during the year -
As at March 31, 2017 29,537,288 295.38

Terms and rights attached to equity shares
Equity shares have a par value of Rs. 10. They entitie the halder to parlicipate in dividends, and to share in the proceeds of winding up the

Company in proportion to the number of and amounts paid on the shares held. Every holder of equity shares present al a meeting in person or by
proxy, is enlilled to one vote, and upon a poll each share is enlilled to one vote.

{ii) Shares held by holding company (Holding company as defined in Ind AS-24 ; "Related Party Disclosure”}

As at March 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2016

As at April 1, 2015

Numbér of Shares Amount Number of Amount Number of Amount
{Rs. million) Shares {Rs. milllon} Shares {Rs. million}
Equity Shares :
Welspun India Limited 22,744 213 227 44 | 20,084,998 200.85 | 20,084,998 200.85
22,744,213 227.44 20,084,998 200.35 | 20,084,998 200.85

{iii) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2017

Asg at March 31, 2016

As at April 1, 2015

Number of Shares % Number of % Number of %
Shares Shares
Equity Shares :
Weilspun India Limited {Refer Note {iv)) 22,744,213 7700 | 20,084,998 68.00 | 20,084,998 68.00
Welspun Corp Limited 5,833,500 19.75 5,833,500 19.75 5,316,430 18.00
Welspun Steel Limited (Refer Note (iv)) 295,469 1.00 2,954 686 10.00 4,136,560 14,00

{iv}) Share Transfer Agreement

Pursuant lo the Board resolution dated July 26, 2016 passed by Welspun India Limited, Welspun India Limited purchased 2,659,215 Equity Shares
of the Company from Welspun Sieel Limited. Upon completion of the above transactions on Septernber 23, 2016, Welspun Steel Limiled's

shareholding equalled to 1% and Welspun India Limited's shareholding equalled to 77%.

In the previous year ended March 31, 20186, pursuant 10 the Share Purchase Agreement daled Oclober 28, 2015, Welspun Corp Limited purchased
517,070 Equity Shares and 1,723,165 10% Non Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of the Company from Welspun Steel | lmltt-'d

Further, pursuant lo the Share Purchase Agreement dated December 30, 2015, Welspun Wasce Coalings leate Limilgd/ qu{:haaga;l Eﬁt\ Borl

Equity Shares and 2,215,498 10% Non Cumulalive Redeemable Preference Shares of the Cafipany from Wprspun\‘:l :r\l -*rmur-d

Upon complelion of Ihe above transaclions, Welspun Steel Limiled's shareholding equalled [ 10%. Welspun Corg tl
to 19.75%, and Welspun Wasco Coatings Private Limited's shareholding equalled to 2 25% as al March 31, 201§
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WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

& NQJES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2047

Note 11 (b} : Reserves and surplus

Debenture Redemption Reserve
Retained eamings
Total

{i) Debenture Redemption Reserve
Opening Balance

Additions during the year
Closing Balance

{ii} Retained eamnings
Opening Balance
Net profit for the year

Items of other comprehensive income recognised directly in retained eamings

Remeasurements of post-employment benefit cbligation, net of tax
Dividend on Preference Shares for the year

Dividend distribulion tax on dividend on Preference Shares
Transfer to debenture redemplion reserve
Closing Balance

Nature and purpose of reserves within equlity

{i) Debenture redemption reserve

w
As At As At As At
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
{Rs. million) {Rs. million) {Rs. million)
99.31 55.00 s
146.85 (0.26) {149.76)
248.16 54.74 {149.76)
55.00 -
44.31 55.00
99.31 55.00
{0.26) {149.76)
190.92 323.65
190.66 173.89
0.50 {0.64)
- {98.46)
- {20.05)
(44,31} {55.00)
146.85 {0.26)

The Company is required to creale a debenture redemption reserve out of the profits which s available for payment of dividend for the purpose of

redemplion of debentures.

{ii) Retained earnings
Retained earnings represents the Company's cumulative earnings.
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WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Hote 12 : Financial Liahitilies

Mote 12 (a} : Non-current borrowings

Secured :

Debentures
9 84% Redeernable Non-Convertible Debentures [Refer Mote {a) below)

Term Loans
Rupee Term Loan from Bank [Refer Mote (b} below]

Unsecured :

Liability componeni of compound financial instruments (Refer note (c) below)

Taotal n

on-current borrowings

Less: Current malurities of long-term deb {included in Note 12 (b))
Less: nterest accrued but not due (included in Mote 12 (b))
Non-current borrowings {as per balance sheet}

Notes :

{a) Mature of security and terms of repayment for secured debentures :

As At As At As At
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 Aprit 1, 2015
{Rs. million) {Rs. millign} {Rs. million}
1,094.23 2,192 63
- - 2.568.36
166.94 167.08 149 34
1,281.47 2,359.61 2,737.70_
220.00 220 00 369 54
_ 062 119 1.56
1,060.55 2,138.42 2,366.60

On March 30, 2018, the Company issusd 2,200 raled, lisled, secured, redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures of Rs. 1,000,000 each aggregating lo Rs
2.200,000,000. The debenturss bear an interest at an agrsed upon annual rate of 9.84% compounded monthly and payable annually The debentures are
guaranieed by Welspun India Limited. Also, the debentures are secured by way of first charge on immovable properties and hypoihecation over the bank accounts,
investments and any accruals or profits accumulating as a result of such investmenis and movable fixed assels of the Company. Thesa Debenlures were listed on
the Wholesale Dsbl Market Segment of the National Stock Exchange (NSE) on April 13, 2016

STRPP Structure and Redemption of Non Convertible Debentures are set out as below:

Amount
STRPP|Redemption Date {Rs. million)
1 [ALlhe end of the 1st year from dale of allotment i e. March 30, 2017 220.00
> Al the end of the 2nd year from date of allotment i &, March 30, 2018 (shown as 220,00
Debenture Radeemable within one year under Note 12 (b} "Other financial liabilities”)
3 |Atthe end of the 38th month from date of allotment 1 &. May 30, 2019 880 00
4 |Atthe end of ihe 5th year from date of allotment i.e. March 30, 2021 BA0.00

During the year, the Company has done an sarly redemplion of STRPP 4 due on March 30, 2021 after abtaining no objection certificate from SBICAP Trustee Co
Lid. (Dehenture Trustes) and Reliance Nippon Life Asset management Limited (Debenture Holder). The early redsmption has also been informed to Malienal Stock

Exchan

ne of India Limited

{b} Nature of security and terms of repayment for secured borrowings {other than debentures} :

Nature of Security

Terms of Repayment

First charge on all present and future immoveable properties and movable fixed assels of
the Project

On second charge basis over the book dabts, operaling cash flows, receivables,
commissions, révenues of whalsoever naturg and wherever arising, intangibles, goodwill,
uncalled capital pertaining to the Project

The Term Loan was originally Re-payable in 32 Quartery equal
instalments commencing from April 30, 2014, Rate of Inlerest
12 25% - 12 50%. Howsver, the Company has entered into
revised terms of repayment wherein the malurity dale had been
rescheduled to March 31, 2016 The Company had repaid whole
amount of loan on March 31, 2018

The loa

n was guaranleed by Welspun Corp Limiled, Welspun India Limited and Welspun Steel Limited in lhe following proportion:
As ot March 31, 2017 | As at March 31, 2016 AEREEon
Guarantor 2015
(%) (%)
Welspun Steel Limited £0.00
Welspun India Limited 100,00 100.00 30.00
Welspun Corp Lirnited 20.00

100% Guaranlse has been given by Wealspun India Limited w & f Octaber 20, 2015




WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

(¢} 10% Non- Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares

Preference shares will be redeemable at the expiry of 19 yaars from the dale of allotment or at the option of the Company. The Oplion mey be exercised in full or in
part by the Company. The Shares shall neither be converted into Equity Shares of lhe Company nor shall carry any voting rights in the Company except as provided
under section 47 of the Companies Acl, 2013 1o the extent applicable.

Persuant to the Board Resolution dated February 29, 2016 and approval of shareholdars in an extraordinary general meeting dated March 09, 2016, 88,462,012 6%
Mon-Cumulative Redeernable Preference Shares were converled into 98,462,012 10% Non-Curulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs, 10 each with effect
from April 01, 2015,

As at March 31, 2017 | As at March 31, 2016 4= at;g:;" 01,
Face Value of 10% Non- Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 984.62 984.62 984,62
Equity Component of 10% Non- Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares " (868.11) [868.11) (368.11}
116.51 116.51 116.51

Unwinding of discount 70.43 50.57 3233
Mon Current Borrowings 186.94 157.08 149.34
? The equity component of prefersnce shares has been presented on the face of the balance sheet net of the deferred tax of Rs. 150.75 million

MNote 12 {a) : Current borrowings

Secured :

- Buyer's credit [Refer Note bslow] 11391 . 255 83

- Temporary overdralt from pank 5 - 0.09
Current borrowings 11391 - 255.92
Less: Interest accrued but not due {included in Mote 12 (B)) 0.3 . -
Total current borrowings ) 113.60 - 255.92
HNote :

Buyer's credil from banks are secured by hypothecation of Inventories, book debts and receivables of the Company and second charge on immoveable properties of
the Company

MNote 12 {b) : Other financial liabllitles

Non-current

Security Deposits 0.05 - -
Total other non-current financial liabllities 0.05 . -
Currant

Current Maturities of Long Term Debt

- Rupee Term Loans from Banks [Refer Note 12 {a]] - - 36% 54
- Debentures Redesmable within Cne Year [Refer Nole 12 (a]] 220,00 220 .00 -
tnlerest Accrued but not due on Borrowings an - 156
Inkerest Accrued but not due on Debertures 062 119 E
Retenlion money payable 10,44 10 43 1035
Security Deposits - 005 -
Derivatives nol designaled as hedges
- Foreign-exchange forward coniracts 627 - -
Total other current financial liabilities 237.64 231.67 38145
Note 12 {c) : Trade payables
- Total Outsianding Dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises [Refer Nate balow] - -
- Total Qutstanding Dues of Creditors other than Micro Entgrprises and Small Enterprises
- Trade payables 1o related parties (Refer Nole 27) 4 45 23 52 624
- Others 120 66 36 58 6112
Total 134.11 60.10 67.36

Note : There are no Micro and Small Enlerprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding as at March 31, 2017 This information as required
under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Acl, 2006 has been determined on the basis of information available wilh the Company




WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Note 13 : Employee benefit obligations

Non-current
Leave Obligation (Refer note 18)

Total non-current employee benefit obligations

Current

Leave Obligation (Refer note 18)
Gratuity (Refer note 18)

Other Payables *

Total currant employee benefit obligations

* Includes salary, wages, bonus and leave travel allowance.

Note 14 : Other current liabilities

Statutory dues (including Provident Fund and Tax
deducted at Source)

Advance from customers - Retated Party
Advance from customers

Total

As At As At As At
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2016
{Rs. million) {Rs. million) {Rs. million)
2.83 213 1.80
2,83 213 1.80
0.32 0.27 0.23
0.10 - -
0.29 0.32 0.34
0.71 0.59 0.57
3.68 5.05 4.44
403.39 - -
0.25 0.09 0.08
407.32 5.14 4,52
T
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WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR-ZHE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
(Rs. million) {Rs. million)
Mote 15 : Revenue from operations
Sale of Products
Sale of Power 1,513.96 2,449,98
Sale of Steam 416.63 345.76
1,930.59 2,795.74
Other operating revenue
Sale of Coal 155.08 65.36
Sale of Fly Ash 0.73 1.18
Sale of Scrap 1.77 0.81
157.58 67.35
Total revenue from operations 2,088.17 2,863.09
Note 16 : Other income
(a) Other income
Interest Income from financial assets measured at amortised cost
-on fixed deposits 3.08 1.37
Interest Income from financial assets measured at fair value through
profit or loss
-on bonds 20.63 2.46
Interest on income tax refund - 0.01
Dividend income from investments measured at fair value through profit
or loss
-on mutual funds 0.24
Net gain on sale of financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss
-on bonds and mutual funds 27.36 14.30
Exchange Gain {Net) 16.73 0.09
Miscellaneous income 0.01 0.00
Total other income 67.81 18.47
Note 17 : Cost of materials consumed
Raw materials at the beginning of the year 59.73 80.80
Add: Purchases (net) 1,083.58 1,260.98
Less; Raw materials at the end of the year 101.10 59.73
Total cost of materials consumed 1,042.21 1,282.05




WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANEIN,.EQQ_TEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 27

Note 18 : Employes beneflts expense

Salaries, Wages, Allowances and Qlher Benaflts
Conlribulion to Providen! and Othar Funds

Slaff and Labour Welfare

Tolal

The Company has classified the varlous baneflts provided 10 employess as under :-

I Defined Contxfbutlon Plans

Dwxing he year, the Company has recognised he follkowing amounls in

ihe Slalement of Profil and Loss:
- Employers' Contribulion lo Providenl Fund*

- Employers’ Conlrlbulion lo Employess’ Pension Schema®

ke Seh 3

- Employers' Conlribulion 10 Sup

Il Defined Benefil Plan

Coniribution to Gratuity Fund (Funded Defingd Benefit Plan)

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
[Rs. million) {Rs. million)

7263 55 51

357 312

230 147

78.50 §2.80

(Rs. millkan)

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
316 284

012 013

022 015

.57

332

The Company operates a graluily plan through the *Welspun Caplive Power Generation Limited Employess Graluily Trust
Every employee is entitied to a benefil equivalent to iHaen days salary 1351 drawn for each complated year of service in ling
with the Payment of Gratuily Act, 1972 Tha sama is payable at the tme of separation from ths Company or relirement,

whichever is earlier

Rlsk exposure

These defined benelit plans expose the Company 1o acluriat risk such as longitvily risks, Inkarast rabe risks, market (imvesiment) risks

Major Assumptions

Discounl Rate
Salary Escalation Rate &

Rale of Employse Tumover

Marlalily Rate Ouring Employment

As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 1, 2016
W%pa % pa.

720 786
7 50% pa for tha A0 pa for
nex. 2 Iha naxt §
years,5 50% for yaars 6.00%
the naxl 3 yaars, pa thereafler,
5%pa slarting from Whe
thereafter, slarling 6ih year
frorn the Gih year
For service 2 For ages 44
years and below years and betow
8% pa, for 5% p.a., lor
sarvice 3 years lo ages 45 years
dyears S% pa, and above 3%
for service & years pa
and above 3%
Indian Assured Indlan Assured
Lives Martality Lives Mortalily
{2006-08) (2006.08)

As at
April 1, 2015

% pa

782

800%pa
for Lhe nexi 5
years,6 00%

pa

Ihereafter,
staring from
the 6lh year

For ages 44
years and
below 5%

pa, for ages
45 years and
above 3% p
a.
Indian
Agsured
Lives
hortalily
{2006-08)

& The estimates tor fulure salary increases considerad takes into account the inflation, senionly, promotion and olher relevant faclors

-4

. Change in the Presenl Value of Obligation

Opening Present Value of Obligation

Current Senace Cost

Interes| Cosl

Total amount recognised in profit or loss
Remeasurements

{Gain)/loss from change in demographic assurmplions

(Gain)floss from changs in inancial assumplions

Experience (gain)/losses
Total | recognised In other prehensive )
Benefil paid

GClosing Present Value of Obligation

As al
March 31, 2017

572

0461
045
1.38

{018}
{0 29}
(010}
{0.57}
{0.19)

632

(Rs milllon)
As at
March 24,
2016

429

076
034
1.10

om
0s0
0.93




WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NETE.S_IO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2M7

-~
(Rs rmillion)
«. Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 3,
2018
Opening Fak Walue of Plan Assels 577 465
Interest Income 045 237
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 0.45 D.AT7
Remeasurements
Relurn on Plan Assels, excluding interasl income 319 10 04)
Acluarlal galn f [Loss) on Obligalions . = : .
Tota) gnised in other comprehensive | 0.19 [0.04)
Conlribulions 123
Benefits paid {019} 10 44)
Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets a2 577
{Rs. millhon}
d Reconcillation of Present Vatue of Dafined Benafit Oblgation and Asg at As at As at
. the Falr Valus of Assets March 31, 2017 March M, 2016 April 1, 2015
Present Value of Funded Obligalion 6,32} {572 {429}
Falr Value of Plan Assels 622 577 485
Furded Slalus (Surphusf [Deficlt)) £0.10} 005 036
{Rs million)
8 A t recognised in the Bal sheet As at As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 21, 2016 April 1, 2015
Fresent value of Obligation 632} 672) (4 29)
Fair Value of Plan Agsats 622 577 465
Amounl nol recognised as an assel - a0s 0236
Amounl recopnised as hability {010} .
{Rs. millien)
f. Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss Year ended Year ended
March 34, 2017 March 31, 2016
Current Service Cost 1371 076
Nt Inlerest Cost {0.00) {003)
Total Exp T gnized in the atal t of profit and loss* 0.91 0,73
* included in Employee Benefits Expense
{Ra miliony
. Expenses recognized in the ther Comprehensive Income Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Re-measurement -
Return on Plan Assels (019) Q04
Nst Actuarial Logsi{gam) recognised In lhe year (0.57) 093
Net {Income}yExpenses for the Period Recognised In OGI (0.76) .97
h. Sensitivity analysis:
The sensilivily of he defined benefil obligation 16 changes in Ihe weighlad principal assumplions is:
. » {Rs. million)
Increasef/[decrease) in deflned
Particulars Change in Assumplicns banefit obligations
March 34, 2017 [March 31, 201§
Discount Rate - = Increase by 1% (0&7) {0 53)
Discount Rate B - Decreass by 1% 0B o062
Salary Increase Increase by 1% 081 062
!ﬁalan‘.r Increasa Decrease by 1% i f@ | {0 54y
Emplovee Tumover — - Increase by 1% 016 007
Emplaves Tumover Decrease by 1% {0 18) {009}

The above sensitivily analyses arg based on a ¢change in an assumplion whike holding all olher assumptions censlanl In practice, this is unlikely (o occur, and changes in
some of the assumplions may be comelatad Ywhan calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefil obligalion Lo significant acluanat assumplions the same melhod (present
value of the defined banelil cbligation calculaled with the projecltad umil credil melhod al the end of the reporing period) has been appiled as when calculaling the defined
henefit liability recognised in Ihe balance shes!

The methods and lypes of assumplions us«d in prepaning the sensitivily analysis did nol change compared o Lhe prior period

i. The major categories of plans assets are as follows:

As at - Asal As at
March 31, 2017 March 11, 2016 April 1, 2015
Quoted % Qr:: = % CQuoted "
. - {Rs. million) miltion) {Rs. million) -
Insurer Managed funds 623 100G 00 577 100 00 485 10000

1
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WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2047

. Defined benefit llabMity and employer contributions

Expecied conlribulions to pesl-employment benefit plans for the year ending 31 March 2018 are Rs 1 06 million

Tha weighted average duration of lhe defined benefit cbigailon is 13 years (2016 - 12 years, 2015 - 12 years) The sxpected maluily analysis of undiscounted
penslon is as follows:

(s mmillion)
B 1-2 Beh 2 Over §
Particulars Less \han a year ears - S years years Yotal
March 31, 2017
Defined benefil obligation 027 ozt 085 244 3.83
Total 0.27 0.27 0.85 2.44 .83
March 31, 2016
Dafinad benefil obligation - 030 k] 108 259 4.31
Total — 0.30 034 108 2,69 4.3
April 1, 2018
Oetined banefit obligation o2 025 083 199 328
Total 0.21 026 0,823 1.98 3.28
h. Expctad Contrlbutlon to the funds In the next year Ag at Az at As at
March 34, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1,
2015
Gratuity 106 L) a4

v Other Employes Banafit

The ligtility for compensaled absences as at year end is Rs. 2 15 million {March 31, 2016: Rs 2 40 miliion)
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WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARGH 31, 2017

Mote 19 : Depreclation and amortization expense

Depreciation properly, plani and equipment
Amartisation on intangible assets
Total depreciation and amortization expense

MNote 20 : Other Expenses

Stores and Spares Consumed
Coniract Labour Charges
Water Expenses
Repairs and Maintenance:

Plant and Machinery

Others
Material Handling and Transport Gharges
Commissian on Corporate Gurantee
Transmission and Power Expenses
Directors’ Silting Fees
Rent
Travelling and Conveyance
Legat and Professional Charges
Securlty Expenses
Insurance
Communication
Payments 1o auditors (Refer nole 20 (a))
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses (Refer note 20 (b}
Loss on foreign exchange forward contract
Miscellanaous
Total Other Expenses

Note 20 {a) : Details of Payments to auditors

Payments to auditors
As auditor:

Audil fee

Tax audit fee

In Other capacities
Centification fees

Other services
Re-imbursement of expenses
Total payments to auditors

Mote 20 (b) ; Corporate Soclal Responsibility Expenses

Contribution to Charity Foundation
Total

Amacunl required to be spent as per secton 135 of the act

Amount spent during the year on
(i} Constructionf acquisition of an asset
(i) on purpose other than {i} above

Note 21 : Finance costs

Interest and finance charges on financial liabililies not al fair value through
profit or loss
- on Shorl Term borrowings
- on Long Term borrowings
- unwinding of discount on debt component of preference shares
Other Borrowing Costs
[hscounting and Bank Charges
Interest on shortfall of advance lax
Total Finance cost

Year ended Year ended
March 31, March 31,
2017 2016
{Rs. milllon}  (Rs. million)

351.42 415.26

0.10 0.90
35152 416.36
4091 54.82
15 77 15.27
23 93 21.70
18 04 9.17
607 5.90
21.31 76 56
10.11 2035
146.06 9115
028 033
091 053
231 194
339 321
227 247
B850 8.15
021 020
230 1.14
o.0e -
627
588 3.77
314.90 266.66
130 090
013 013
009 002
075 :
0.03 002
230 144
0.08
008
008
T 008
240 005
23235 270 82
19,85 17.74
2168 630
322 486
= 037
279.50 30014
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WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Note 22 : Income tax expense

(Rs. million}

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

{a) Income tax expense

Current Tax
Current Tax on profits for the year, 82.23 105.94
Total current tax expense 62.23 105.94
Defarred Tax
Decrease in deferred tax assels {Refer Note 6) 38.68 58.27
Tota) deferred tax expensel/{benefit} 38.68 58.27
Income tax expense 100.91 164.21
(b} Reconcillation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by india’s tax rate
(Rs. million)
March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2016
Profit from continuing operations before income lax expense 291.57 488.19
Tax at the indian tax rate @ 34.61% 100.91 168.95
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxabie) in calculating
Corporate social responsibility expenditure 0.01 -
80 IA Benefit Originated and Reverse during 80IA period - {1.81)
Impact due to Change in Tax - (2.79)
Other ltems {0.01} (0.15)
Income Tax Expenses 100.91 164.21




WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2007

Wote 23 : Fair value measurements

Fi ial instr by category
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 215
FVPL FWOCH Amorlised FYPL FVOCI Amortised FVPL FVOCI Amortised
cost cost cosi
Investments
- Bonds and debenlures . - 4817
- Mutual funds 25.00 - - = - -
Tradé receivables - - 014 345.03 - 270.08
Cash and cash equivalents - - 64,80 - 199,10 = 212.04
Bank Balances olher lhan above - 773 086 = 939
Insurance Claim Receivable 47913 - - -
Olher financial assels - 238 - 559 = L 175
Total fi ial asgets 25.00 584.18 - 559.58 4917 - 433,26
Borrowings 1.395.08 . - 2,359.61 . 2,993.62
Securlty Deposils - 005 - 005 - -
Derivatives nol designaled as hedges:
-Foreign exchange forward conlracts 627 - - E - - -

Trade payables 134 11 - 60.10 - §7.36
Relenlion money payable - 10,44 1043 = 10.35
Total financial lisbilities 6.27 1,539.68 : 2,430.18 - 3,071.33]

(i) Fair value hierarchy

This seclion explains the judgements and estimales made in delermining the fair values of the financials instruments thal are (a} recognised and measured at fair value and {b} measured al
amorlised cost and for which fak values are disclosed in the financial slalements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in delermining fair value, the Company has
classified its financial insruments Into Ihe e levels prescribed under the ind AS 113 "Fair Value Measurement”. An explanalion of each kvel follows undemealh Ihe lable

Financial agsets and liabilities measured at
fair value - recurring fair value measurgments

At March 31, 2017

Noles

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Tatal

Financlal assets
Mutual funds

25.00

2500

Total financial

5 (b)

25,00

25.00

Financial liabilities
Deri nol designated as hedg
-Forelgn exchange forward cantracts

12 ib)

827

627

Total financial liabilities

€.27

6.27

Assets and Rabilities which are measured at
amortised cost for which fair values are
disclogad

At March 34, 2017

Notes

Leval 1

Level 2

Level 3

Total

Financial assets

Fixed deposils with Banks with malurily period
more than hwelve months

5ia)

140

Total financial assets

1.40

Financial Liabjlities
Security Deposits
9 B4% Redeemable Mon-Convertible Debertures

Liability cormponent of campound linancial
instrumenils

12 (b)
12 (a)

12 (a)

1.118.54

248 22

005

Total fi ial lfabilities

1,118.54

248.27

0.05

—
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WELSPUN CAPTIWE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TCO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Asgsets and liabilities which are measured at
amortised cost for which fair values are
disclosed

At March 31, 2016

Notes

Level 1

Level 2

Lovel 3

Total

Financial assets

Fixed deposils with Banks wilh malurity period
more than twelve months

6 {a}

5.40

Total financial assets

5.40

5.40

Financial Liahilitles

9.84% Redeemable Non-Converible Debentures
Liability component of compound financial
instruments

Securily deposils
Total financial liabilities

12 (a)

12 (a)

2,200.00

259.51

0.05

2.200.00

25951

0.05

2,200.00

259.56

2,459.56

Financial assets and liabilities meagured at
fair value - recurring fair value measurements

ALApril 1, 2015

Notes

Level 1

Financial assets
Listed corporale bonds

5 (b}

4917

Level 2

Level 3

Total

49.17

Total financial

Financial liabilities

4917
49,17

Total fi ial liabilities

Assats and liabitities which are measured at
amortised cost for which falr values are
dischosaed

At April 1, 2015

Noles

Financial assets

Fixed deposils with Banks with maturily peried
morg than twelve monihs

5ia)

Level 1

Level 2

124

Leval 3

Total

Tolal financial assets

Financial Liabilities

Rupee Term Loan from Bank
Liability componen of compound financial
instruments

Total financial liabilities

Level 1: This hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equily instruments. exchange Iraded funds and mulual funds Ihal have quoled price
The fair value of all equily inslruments which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the cdosing price as al the reporling period. The mutual funds are valued using the closing Nel
Azsets Valug (NAV), NAW represents the price at which the issuer will issue further unils and will redeem such unils of mulual fund Lo and from the investors

Leval 2: The fair value of financial instrumenls thal are nol lraded in an aclive markel {such as Iraded bonds, debenlures, governmenl securilies and commercial papers) is delerminad using
Fixed Income Money Markel and Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA) inpuls and valuation lechniques which maximise |he use of observable markel dala and rely a3 litlle a5 possible on
enlily-specific eslimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrumenl are observable, the instrument is included in level 2

12 {a)
12 (a)

2,219.082

1.24

277133

2,218.82
277.33

2,216.82

277.9)

2,496.15

Level 3: H one or more of the significant inputs is nol based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.




WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

There has been Iransfers between levels 1 and 2 during the year as the Company has iis 9.04% reedemable non-converiible debentures lisled on Wholesale Debl Markel of Nalional Stock
Exchange w.e 1 April 13, 2016

li} Valuation technique used to determing fair value :
Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

- the us# of quoled markel prices or dealer quoles for similar inslrumenis

- the fak value of forward forelgn exchange conlracls is deterrnlned using forward excharige rates al Ihe balance sheet date.
- ihe fair value of the s ining fi ial Instr Is is d ined using discounted cash flow analysis

All of the resulting fair value estimates are included in Jevel 2.

iiil) Valation processes ;
The fnance department of lhe Company includes a team thal performs Ihe valuations of financlal assels and lisbililies required for financial reporting purposes, including level 3 fair values. This
team reporis directly 1o the Chief Financial Officer (CFO).

Iv] Fair value of Financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 Ipl‘il 01, 2015
Carnrying Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Vahue Amount Fair Value Amauni Falr Value

Financial Assels
Fixed deposits with Banks wilh maturily period more than twelve months 1.40 1.40 5.40 549 124 124

Total T 1.40 1,40 5.40 £.40 1.24 1.24

Financial liabilities

9.84% Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures 1,084 23 1.118.54 2,192.53 2,200.00 =
Rupee Term Loan from Bank . - 221882 | 221882
Liability component of compound financia ir 186.94 248.22 167.08 259.51 149.34 27739
Security Deposils 0405 .05 0.05 005 -
Total | AzEN2z| 136689 |  2.959.66 |  2.459.56 | 2,368.16 | 2406.15

The caiying amouni of lrade receivable, other current financial assets, trade payable, currenl borrowings (including inlerest acerued on borrowings), cash and cash equivalents and olher bank
batances are considered 1o be the same as thelr value, due lo their short-lerm nalure.

The fair vahe for liablity componeni of compound financial instruments are based on discounted cash flow uging a current borowing rale, They are classified as level 3 fair value n the fair
value hierarchy due 1o lhe use of unobservable inputs, including own credit sk,

For financiat assels and llabilities that are measured al fair value, the carrying smounis are equal to the fair values,

g
,Mﬁ b




WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH M, 2017

Mote 24 ; F} iak Risk M i

The Company aclivilies are axposad 10 markel risk, liquidily risk and credil nsk In order Lo minimise any adverse sffacls on the inancial p e ol the Comp
hnancial instruments, such as loresgn exchange farward conlracts, foreign currency aphan canlracls are entered to hedge canlan forel.gn currency nsk exposures and nterest
rale swaps 10 hedge vanable nlerest rate exposures Denvatives are used exclusvely for hedging purposes and nol as rading or speculalive insiruments

Risk Exposura arizing from Measurament Managemant

Cash and cazh equivalanis,

Irade raceivables Agng analysls Credit ratings | Diversilicalion of bank deposits, cradit imils

Cradh rish

Liquidity risk  |Bo ings and oiher liabiliies | Rolling cash Mow F b ilability of illed credil lines and borrowing facilities

Future commercial

Markel rlsk — |lransaclions Recognised Cash flow forecasiing

forelgn hnancial katilities nol o n Forward foraign exchange conlracts
exchange denominated in Indian nupee Sensitivly analysis
{INR)
Marka.l sk - || vestments in Bonds Sensilivity analysis Portfolic diversilication
securily prices

Tha Company's risk management is caried out by a central weasury depanment under policies approved by the Board of Diraclors. Company's Ireasury idenlifies, evalatas
and hadges financial risks in dese cooperalion wilh The Company's operaling unils, The Board provides wiillan pmclples tor ovarall risk management, as well 25 pollcies

covering specific areas, such as foregn exchange risk, credil risk, use of der financlal i and non-derivalive fmancal ir and i b I of excess
liquidily
{A) CTredit risk
Credit rizk arizes from cash and cash equivalenls, i ] carried al isad cost and deposils wilh banks and financial instilulions, as wel| as credit exposwes 1o
wholesale customers inchuding o ding ivabh

{i] Credit Risk Management

Credit risk relers 1o the risk that a counlerpary will default on ils contraclual ebligations resulting in inancial koss o the Company Credil nisk encompasses of both, Ihe direct
risk of dataull and the risk of deterioration of creditworthinass as well as concentralion risks  The Company uses othar publicly available inancial informalicn and its own
trading records lo rala ils major customers. Tha Company's exposure and Ihe credil ralings of its counlerparties are conlinuously morilored and Ihe aggregale valug of
kansachons concluded |s spread 95l approved o parties. Credil 2xposure is conlrolled by counlerparty kmils thal are reviawed and approved periodically

ANl amourds in Bs millions, unless otherwise staled)

Ageing of Trade recevables is a5 follows

121-180 Beyond 151
ot due 0 ;:?:::: & 'siod:::s 61;:::]:::5 o :f::::s days pasi days pasi TOTAL
P pa P pa dues dues
As at March 31, 2017 | 004 | 01| oo =] == 7 015
~ As at March 31,2016 | 162.58 182 37 oS | == - 064 | - 346.04
As atApril 01,205 | 26845 034 | 020 | 0.07 | 0.01] = Q.01] 27008

During the year and previous years, the Company made no wiite-oifs ol trade

{B} Liquidity Fisk

Lequidity risk refers to the risk that Ihe Company will encountar difflcully in meelng obligalions associaled wilh hinancial lablilies thal are sellled by dellvering cash ar olhar
financial assels The Company manages liquidity risk by mainiaining adequale reserves, bantung facilities and reserve barrowing lacililies, by conlinuously monitoring
forecast and aclual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profilas ol financial assels and liabililies

{i} Financing arrangamenis
The Company had access 19 Ihe fgllowing undrawn borrowing lacillties at Ihe end of Ihe repartmg penod:

(A=, Willion)
March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 | APROY 2048
Expiring within one year (cash credit, bank overdrafl and olher [acikilies) 536 40 1,000 0} Ta4 07
Expiring bevond one year tbank kans) = — — R
53640] 1,00000] 744,07

The bank overdrafl facihlies may be drawn al any Ume and may be terminatad by Ihe bank wilhout nolice

W) Maluriiles of Financial llabibilies

The tables below analyse the Company’s hnancial liabihlies into relevant malurity groupings based on lhelr contraciual maluriiles lor:

= all pon denvalve financial iabiiies, and

= pel and gross sellled linancizl b its lor which Ihe conlractual malunhes are essental for an undersianding of the hrming of the cash Mows

The amounts disclosed in Ihe {abla are Ihe contraciual undiscounted cash flows
As al March 31, 2017

Contractual maturities of | Lessthan 3 |3 mamhsto 6|6 hs o 1| Bet ] Bet: 2 Beyond 5 Total
financial liabilitias Manths maonlhs year and 2 years | and 5 years years

Mon-derivatives
Borrawings 147 23 33265 285 58 1.106 97 104 84 801 5% 248107
Tiade payables 134 10 . 134 10
Other financial habilities | 10 44 : = | = | : =i || 10.44
Tokal non-derivalive liabilities| ‘_291 s?_ : 33165 28669 | 1,106 &7 104 84 Bi1 59 2 62561
Darivatives {(net settled)
Faraign exchange forward
conliacts a2 b 827
Total derivative liabalities | 527 ) | 2 1C = — - 1 6.27 |




WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2016

Cordractual maturities of | Less than 3 |3 ths 1o 6|6 thsto1| B 1 Bah 2 Bayond 5 Total
financial iabiies Menths manths year and 2 years | and 5years yaars
Non-genvatves = —
Borrowings 61.27 6127 34129 650 74 2,116 62 1642 41 407360
Trade payables 6010 . - - B - G0 10
Other linancial llabilies Il 1048 | - - - . - 10.48
Tedal non-denvative Iiabllme!- R | 3t 35 S 1 P { 4 I4.29 55074 2,116.62 1,642.41 494418

Derhvatives {net setied)

Foreign exchange forward
conlracts

Total derivative liabilities . = % 0 i = T

As al April 01, 215

Coniractual maturities of | Lass than3 |3 ths to 6|8 thsio1| B 1 Beb 2 Beyond 5 Total
financial liabikties Months mosnths year and 2 years | and 5 years years
Mon-dedvatives
Bormowings 431 49 172,80 33541 1,242.80 1.530.08 1,236.95 4,958 63
Trade payablea G736 - - . - &7 36
Other financial kiabilities 10 35 o = L) ) - - 10.35
Total non-derivative liakililes| 509.20 172.80 335.41 124230 1,539.08 1,235.95 5,006.34
Derivatives (net settled)
Foreign exchange forward
conlracls )
Total derivative liabilities = - = = i il i
C. Markat risk
{i) Foreign currancy risk
The Company undariakes L i ck i d n foreign ias, consequenily, exposuras o exchange rate fluclualions anse The Company uses foreign cumancy
forweard contracts o hadga ils risks associaled with forsign currency fluclualions relaling Lo ceraky firm i , highly probable forecasi transaciions and foreign
d a1 lhe selt) il dale of ceraln recawvablesfpayables The use of foreign curmency forward cormau.s is govemed by the Company's siratagy approved by
the Boam ol Direcions, which provide principles on the use of such forward ¢ istant wilh the Company's risk manag pollcy and procedures
(a) Foreign currancy risk aaposurs
The Company's exposure 1o foraign currency risk at the end of the reporting pariod in Indla Rupeaes milions are as folows
March 31, | March 31,
As at 2017 2016 April 01, 215
UsD Uusp UsD
Financial Assets
.Not eaposurs to foreign
curréncy risk {assats)
Financial liabilities
Bomowings 11391 - 25503
Trade payables 1979 283 656
Derivative conlracts .
Forward (120 52)
Hed exposure to foreign =
currency rish [llabifities) a7 283 2439
{b] Foreign currancy sensitivity
The sensilivily of proht or [oss to changes in the exchange rates aises mainly from forsign cumency d naled financial inzt arigas rom loraign lonward exchange
contracls
Impact on prodit after tax
March March
H, 2017 31, 2016
USD sensitivily
INR/USD - Incraase by 4% (March 31, 2016 - 4%)* -053 g1
INR/USD - Dacraasa by 4% (March 31, 2016 - 4%)" 053 a1

"~ Holding all other variables conslant
Sensilvily analysis 15 carried out based on average exchange rale movemanl of last 3 years

(i) Cash Mow and fair value nteres rate risk

Tna Company |s exposed 1o interest rale risk because furds are borrowed al both fixed and Nealing interest rates. Inlerest rata risk is measured by using Ihe cash Now
sensitivily for changes in varisble interest rale Tha Company uses a mix of interesl rale sensitive finandcial instrumanis 10 manage the Ilqulcllty and Jurd requiremsants for ils
day lo day oparations bke non-converible bonds and shon lerm leans The nisk is managed by the Company by maimaining an approp mix b 1 fixed and floating
rate borrowings.

) A -



WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

{a) Intaresk rale risk exposure
The exposure of the Companys borrowing Lo nterest rale changes al the end of the reporting period are as lollows;

As at As at As at
March 31, March 31,
- 017 2016 April 01, 215

Fixed rate borrowings 1,295 08 2,35961 2,903a2
WVariable rale bomowinas . . .
Tolal borrewings 1,395.08 2,359.61 293162
Sentiviy
Tha Company does not have lloabng interast rale ing hence ilivity lysis is rot applicabh

| Wi} Price risk

ta) Exposure

The Company is mainky exposed Lo the price risk dus to its investmenl in mutual funds and bonds Tha price risk arisas dua to uncertainties aboul Iha fuiure market values of
thesa invesiments. In order lo manage ils price risk arising from invesimants in mulual funds, the Company diversifles ils portfolla in accordance with the limils sel by the risk
management policles The exposure of Ihe Company's invesiments at ihe end of the reporiing period are as follows

As at As at As ot
Particulars March 31, March 31, .
! o 2017 2016 April 01, 215
Invesiment in Mutual Funds 2500
Invesiment in Bonds and G-Sec - - 4917
Total borrowings 25.00 4 49.17

|b} Sensiivity
The lable below summarises the impacl of increasas/decraasas of 0 75% Increase in price of Mulual Fund / Bond

- B o Impact on profit before tax
March March
. M, 2017 31, 2018
Increase in price 0 75% {March 31, 2016 . 0 75% )* o149
|Dacrease in price 0 75% (March 31, 2018 - 0. 75% )" 019

* Holding all other vanables conslant
Sensilivity analysis is camed oul based on ayerage price movement of last 3 years and its trend

A3 at the Balance Shael date, Ihe foreign cumancy exposure nol hadged by a dedvalive instrumanl or alherwise aggregales Rs 15 78 million {March 31, 2016:
Rs 2 63 million, April 01, 2015 © 8 56 milllon) for payables and NI (March 31, 2018: M, Apail 01, 2015: Rs. 255 83 million] 1or acceptances.
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WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Note 25 : Capital Management

{a) Risk management

- The Company's objectives when managing capital is to safeguard conlinuity, maintain a sirong credil rating and healthy capital ratios in
order to support its business and provide adequate return to shareholders through continuing growth. The Company’s overall strategy

remains unchanged from previous year.

- The Company sets the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business and long-term operating plans which include capital

and other siralegic invesiments.

- The funding requirements are met through a mixture of equity, internal fund generation and other long term borrowings. The

Company's policy is to use short-term and leng-lerm borrowings to meet anticipated funding requirements.

- The Company moenitors capital on the basis of the net debt to equity ratio. The Company is not subject to any externally imposed

capital requirements.

Net debt are long term and short term debts as reduced by cash and cash equivalents (including restricted cash and cash equivalenis}

and short-term investments,

The Company's strategy is to maintain a gearing ratio within 2:1. The gearing ratios were as follows:

The following table summarizes the capital of the Company:

(Rs. millions)
Notes 31;:;'3“ 312“3:;"“ 01 April 2015
Long term borrowings 12 (a) 1,060.55 2,138.42 2,366.60
Current malurities of long term debt and finance lease obligations 12 () 220.00 220.00 360.54
Short term borrowings 12 (a) 113.60 - 255.92
Less: cash and cash equivalent 5(d) (64.80) {199.10) (212.04}
MNet debt 1,329.35 2,159.32 2,780.02
11 (a),
Total equity 11 (b). 1,258.90 1.067.48 862.98
12 (a)
Net debt to equity ratio 1.06 2.02 3.22

{i} Loan covenants

Under the terms as mentioned in the debenture offer agreement, the Company is required to comply with the following financial covenants:

- the net debt to net worth ratio must not be greater than 2.5 times
- the net debt to EBITDA ralio musi not be grealer than 3.0 imes

The Company has complied with these covenants tbroughout the reporting period. As al 31 March 2017:

- Net debt to net worth ratio - 1.01 times
- Net debt to EBITDA - 2 55 times

The ratios are calculated as per following formulae:

Net debt to net worth ratio (No of times}

Net Debt / {Cash and cash equivalents + Fixed Deposits + Invesiments}

Nel debt to EBITDA (No of limes)

Net Debt / (Profit Before Tax - Exceptional Item - Other Income + Finance
Costs + Depreciation)

{b) Dlvidends

(Rs. milions)
Particulars Notes 31 March 31 March 2016
2017
10% Non- Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
Interim dividend for ibe year ended March 31, 2016 11 (b} 98 46




WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED .

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Note 26 : Segment Information
{i) Information about Primary Business Segment

The Company is exclusively engaged in the business of generation and sale of Power and Steam, which, in the context of
Accounting Standard 108 on Segmeni Reporting Is considered to constitute a single primary segment. Thus, the segmentl
revenue, segment resulls, total carrying amount of segment assets, total carnying amount of segment liabilities, total cost incurred
to acquire segment assels, total amount of charge for depreciation during the year are all as reflected in the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2017 and as on that date.

(i) Information about Secondary Geographical Segments

The Company is exclusively engaged in sales to cuslomers localed in India, Consequently the Company does not have separale
reportable geographical segments for March 2017.

Note 27 : Related party transactions

(i} Names of related parties and nature of relationship:

{a)

Enterprise where control exists

Holding Company Welspun India Limited

Ultimate Holding Company* Krishiraj Trading Limited (up to September 27, 2016)

MGN Agro Properlies Privale Limited (with effect from September 28, 2016 and up to
March 29, 217}

Praserl Mulliventure Private Limited (with effect from March 30, 2017)

{b} Other Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

Enterprises over which Key Management Personnel or relatives of such personnel exercise significant influence or conirol and
with whom transaclions have taken place during the year

Welspun Steel Limited
Weslern Trade Links
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WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Note 28 . Contingent liabilities

The Company had contingent liabilities as at March 31, 2017 in respect of:

Description As at As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million
Letier of Credit issued by Bank 3831 2130 576
Bank Guarantees 23 .54 84,58 92.05
61.85 105.88 §97.81

Note 29 : Commitments

{a) Capital commitments

Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the reporting period but not recognised as liabilities is as follows:

executed (Mat of Capital Advances)

Description As at As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million
Estimated value of Contracts In
Capital Account remaining to be - 607

{b} WNon-cancellable operating leases

Where the Company is a lessee:

Operating Lease

The Company has 1aken equipments under operating lease where agresments are renewable on a periodic basis at the cption
of both the lessor and the lesses. The initial tenure of the lease is generally of three years.
The aggregate rental expenses of all the operaling leases for the year are Rs. 091 million (Previous Year: Rs. 0.53 miliion)

Note 30 : Value of Import, calculated on CIF basis

Description Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Rs. Million Rs. Million
Raw Materials 657 03 1.034 08
657.03 1,034,08




WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Note 31 : Details of Consumption and Purchases

{a) Details of Raw Materials consumed
Description Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Rs. Million Rs. Million
Coal 1,042 21 1,282.05
1,042.21 1,282.05

(b) Value of Imported and Indigencus Raw Materials and Stores, Spare Parts Consumed and Percentage

(i} Raw Malerials
Description Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
% Rs. Million % Rs. Million
Imported 9% 1,00971 | 97% 1.238.39
Indigenous 3% 3250 % 43 86
100% 1,042.21 | 100% 1,282.05
{ii} Traded goods
Description Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
% Rs. Million % Rs, Milllon
tmported 100% 155.11 | 100% 5536
100% 155.11 65.36
(i) Slores and Spares Consumed
Description Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
% Rs. Mitlion % Rs. Million
Imparted 0% 003 | 0% 019
Indigencous 100% 40.88 | 100% 54 63
100% 40,91 | 100% 54.82

Note 32 : Earning per share

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Basic and diluted earnings per share {Rs. million} {Rs. million)
Earnings per share atiributable to the equily holders of the 6 48 10 93
Company
Profit for the year {Rs In million) 191 42 2301
Weighted average nurnber of equity shares used as the
denominator in calculating hasic and diluted earnings per 20 537 088 29 537 988
share (Number of shares) i Sk




WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Note 33 : First time adoption of Ind AS

Transition to Ind AS
These are the Company's first inancial slalemenls prepared in accordance with Ind AS

The accounting poicies set oul in Note 1 have been applied In preparing the financlal slalements for the year ended March 31, 2017, ihe
comparative informalion p led n lhese fi ial slal ts for lhe year ended March 31, 2016 and in the preparation of an opening Ind
AS balance sheel at April 1, 2015. In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusled the amounis reported previously
in financial stalements prapared in accordance wilh |he accounting slandards nolified under Companies (Accounting Slandards) Rules, 2006
{as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act {previous GAAP or Indian GAAP), An explanalion of how Ihe Iransition from previous
GAAP lo Ind AS has affecled the Company’s financial pesilion, financial performance and cash flows is sel oul in Iha following tables and
notas.

AE I and i availed

Sel out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 oplional exemplions and mandalory exceptions applied in Ihe transition from previous GALP to
Ind AS.

A1 Ind AS optional exemptions

A1, Deemned cost

nd AS 101 permits a firsl-lime adepter to elect lo conlinue wilh the carrying value for all of ils property, plant and equipmenl as recognised in
the financial stalements a5 ai the dale of transition 1o Ind AS, measured as per ihe previous GAAP and use Ihat as {ts deemed cosl as a1 the
date of transilion, This exemplion can also be used for intangible assets covered by Ind 43 38 Inlangible Assets.

Accordingly, the Company has elecled to measure all of its properly, plant and equipment and intangible assels al their previous GAAP
canying valug,

A.2 ind AS mandatory exceplions

A2.1 Estimates

An enlily's estimates in accordance wilth Ind ASs st the date of transilion to Ind AS shall be consisten| with estimales made for the same date
in accordance wih previous GAAP (afler adjustments Lo reflact any difference In accounling policies}, unless there is objeclive evidence that
those aslimates were in efmor.

Upaon an aszessment of the estimales made under Previous GAAP, the Company hes concluded that there was no necessity 1o revise such
eslimales under Ind A3, except where estimales were required by Ind AS and not required by Previous GAAP

B. Reconcilistions between pravious GAAP and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires reconciialions of its equity reported in accordance wilh previous GAAP to its equily in accordance with Ind AS and a
reconcllialion o ils otal comprehensive income in accordance with Ind AS for the latest period in The enlity’s most recant annual financial
slatemenis

The Company has chasen to provide reconcilalion of amount reporied in accordance wilh previous GARP to amount reported under Ind AS
for each line item of balance sheel and sistement of profit and koss as an addiional disclosure




WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Reconcillation of equity as at date of transition {Aprl 1, 2016)

(F= miffien)
Notes te first tme [P GAAP | Ad) Ind AS
ASSETS
Non-current agsets
Property, plant ard squipment 301349 301349
Capital work-in-prograss 30 55 - 3055
Intangibhk assels 048 = 048
Finencial assets
- Cther financial sssels 124 - 124
Delerrad la assels {Neal) -3 352 33 (139 40) 212693
Ciher non-current assws 022 - 022
Tetal non-currant assels 33901 {139.40) 3,258.91
Currant azsels
Invenlories 105,95 105 95
Financial assats
{i) Invesiments 4817 4817
(it} Trade Recelvablas 27008 - 2708
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 21204 21204
() Bank balances other than (il abowva 939 930
(¥) Other financial assets 051 - 051
Olher curreni asssls ' a7 89 a7 ey
Total current assels 685.03 - 68656.00
Total assats 408334 | (139.40)]  3,943.54
EQINTY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 29534 285238
Equity component of compound financial i 1 5 S84 62 (267 26) 717 36
Reserves and surplug T {120 29 {2147} (149 78}
Total equity 116471 (286.73) bE2.98
Liabilltkes
Non-current liabilitics
Finsncial NabiNies
- Borowings 3 221727 14933 2,386 60
Employea benafil chigatlons 180 - 1.80
Total non-current liabllitles 2,219.07 143,33 2,.368.40
Current llabllitkes
Financis Nabililiss
~ Borrowings 255.02 - 255.02
- Trade payables
- Tatal Ouistanding Duns of Micro Enterprises and Small E = =
- Tolal Outslanding Dues of Credilars other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 87 36 €7 36
- Other financial Kablies 281 .45 381.45
Employea banefit abligations a57 057
Currant lax Nabilites 274 274
Diher current llabiities 452 452
Tolal cwrent Itabllitles T12.66 . 712.66
Total equity and llablikles 4,063.34 {13%.40% 3,943.94
* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified 10 conform lo Ind AS presentation requirements far the purposes of Ihis nols
e ———

Chartered 4.
nartere :

Pin .:ul".l':--_r,\;{‘ilr s
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WELSPUN CAPTIE POWER GEMERATION LIMITED

WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Raconcillation of equity as at March 31, 2016

[R5 nullier)
Noles to first tima |Previ GAAP ‘| Ad]ust Ind AS
adoption
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipmenl 2,640 17 = 264017
Capilal work-in-prograss Q48 - 048
Intaryibia assels 0.38 - 038
Financigl assels
- Ciher financial assals 540 E 540
Deferred fan assals (Net) fi 29091 (136 25) 154 66
Other non-curren assets an3 - Q03
Tetal non-currant assals 299737 {136.26) 2,801.12
Curent assets
Inventories 102 72 - 10272
Flnanclal assels
- Trade Receivables 603 - 346 02
- Cash and Cash Equivakinls 199,10 . 188,10
- Bank balances olher than abovs 10 . B 86
- Other financial assatg 019 - 219
Currant tax assels o088 . ¢8e
Olher current assets A6 63 . 46 83
Total currant assets T04.41 . 704,41
Total assets A8d1.78 1136.28) 3,505 53
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equily share capital 20538 - 269538
Equity compoénant of dompotnd financial inslruments B 884 62 {267 26) 1736
Ressrves and surplus 7 8215 (27 411 5474
Total eauity 1,362.16 (294.67) 1,067.46
Liabilities
Non-current liabilitios
Financial liabilities
- Borrowings 3.5 1.980.00 150,42 2138 42
Employes benafit abligations 213 - 213
Talal non-current liabilitles 1,982.13 150,42 2,140,565
Current liabilities
Financial lisbilities
- Barrowings - - -
Trade payahles
Tolal Outstanding Dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Erlerprises - -
- Tokall Cultstanding Dues of Creditors othar than Micro Enterprises and Small Enlérprises a0 10 - €010
- Other financia! lizbilties 3 231 67 - 2ne7
Employee benelil abligations 054 - 059
Othar current liabillies | 514 514
Total current liabilities 297.50 - 297.50
| Tolal equity and labiiities 384178 1136.2¢] 2,505.63
* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS p i qui Tor the purp of His note:

!

— *



WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2047

Reconclilation of total comprehensive Income for year ended March , 2016

= : (R= millicn)
Notes to first time P GAAP | Adj Ind AS
adoption
Revenue from operations 286309 - 2.562.09
Other Income: 18 47 - 1847
Total revenua 2,881.56 - 2,881.56
Expenses
Cost of malerials consumed 120205 - 1.28205
Purchases of slock-in-Irade 6536 - 653
Employee beneflts expense 4 £3a.77 {097} 62 80
Depraciation and amarlization sxpensa 416 36 - 415 36
Clher expensas 3 253 (6.55) 266 66
Finance cosls 5 | 282 40 17.74 00 14 |
Tolal expenses 2,388.25 8.12 2,993.97
Profit before tax 496,31 {B.12) 468,19
Income Tax Expanse
= Current Tax = - -
- Deferred Tax ] 167 35 {2 81) 164 54
Total Income Tax Expense 167 35 {281) 164 54
Profit for tha year I28.96 (5.31) 323,65
Other Comprahansive Incoms:
Remeasuremants of posl-employment benehl ebligalions 4 - {0.97) (097}
Income tax relating bo Ihis llem 5 032 032
Total Comprehenslve Income B s 12096 15.95) 323.01
* The previous GAAP higures have been reclassiled to conform 1o Ind AS presentalion requirernenls for the purposes of this note
R ikation of total aquity aa at March 31, 2006 and April 1, 2016 (Rs. million)
Noies to first Tima
L adoption March 31, 2016 | April 1, 2015
Tolal equity (sharcholier's lupds) as per pravious GAAP 1,282 15 1151 H
Adjustmants:
Liabdily I of ial inal 5 {118.31) {118.51}
Dioferred Tax effect on Equity Comp of fi i i 6 {150 75] (150.75)
Effout of ing p shares al ised costs 5 {50 57) 32 83
Effect of ing of I COSIS On 03 &3 par Effective Interes] Rale (EIR) a1l 3 a5 .
Tax gllecls of sdjusimenis 3 14 51 11,38
.Tnlu! adjustments T {294 6T (280_?:!)_
Tatal pouity s per Ind AS 1.067.48 462 98
CAPT/RN
I,f'; / \
k. ’ /
Uox\ 7 \
YN AR AR A
. WS : £ A
| d w‘i"‘“_;’_i.?rzul NINSOIS B
i 4 7
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WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2H7

f‘ :" hon of total It tve inoome for e yoar wnded Maml_ 2016 (s nllion)
Hotes to first lima  March 3,
— lof 2018

Pralit afler 13x a3 per previous GAAP 32006
Adjisstments:

Elfect of Ing of ion cosls on b Wgs as per Elledlive Inleres) Rate (EIR) msthod 3 8485
Elfect of ing pref shares al ised £ostt 5 117 74)
horg 4 097
Dafred Teot impacl on Ind AS adjusimenls a 8
Total adjustments = (5.31)
Prafit after tax s per Ind AS J 323265
Dther comprehensive iIncome [net of tax) 10.64)
Tolal comprahensive income ax per Ind AS 1 322,04
Impact of Ind AS adoption on iha alen of cash flows lor the yenr ended 31 March 2018 — {Rs million)

Pravious GAAR Adhju Indl AS

Hel cash flew from operating achviliss 07a33 875 888 08
Mel cash Mow from mveshing adivilies 51 64 - 51 64
Nel cash flow from linancing activilies {1,043.91) {875 {1,052 65)
Net increasei{decrease) in cash and cash equivalenis (12 34) 1294}
Cath and cash syulvalsite s st Apnl 1, 2015 . 21204 . 21204
Cash and cash oquivalents as at March 31, 2016 = 19910 : 19910

C: Notes to first-time adoption:

Note 3 : Borrowings:

Ind AS 108 requires Iransaclion cosls incurred lowards ovigination of borrowings 16 be deducled from the carrying amount of borrowings on
inilial recognition. These cosls are recognised in the profil or loss over Lhe lenure of he berrowing as parl of Iha Interast expense by applying
Ihe effective inlerest rale melhod

Under previous GAAP, these transaction costs were charged lo profil or loss as and when incwTed or capitalised if incurred before Lhe
capilalisalion dale in case of specific borrowings. Accordingly, borrowings as al March 31, 2016 have been reduced by INR 5.66 million {nel of
lax} wilh a corresponding adjusiment lo relained eamings. The lolal equily inc d by an equivalenl amaouni

Note 4: R ts of post-employment benefit obligati

Under Ind AS, re-measurements | ¢. actuarial gains and losses and the relurn on plan assels, excluding amounts included in Ihe net inlerest
expense on ihe net defined benehl liabity are recognised in olher compret ive income inslead of profil or loss. Under the préevious GAAP,
thesa re-measurements were forming part of the profit or loss for he year. As a resull of Ihis change, e profil for the yaar ended March 31,
2016 decreased by Rs. 0.64 million (net of tax). There is no impact on the tolal equily as al March 31, 2016

Note 5 : Compound Financial Instrumenis.

Under previous GAAP, redeemable preference shares were classified as parl of lolal equily, Dividends paid on Lhese preference shares were

djusled agains! retained ings and not recognised as Anance cosl in profil or loss, However, under Ind A4S, the preference shares issued
are classified s compound inslrument as it conlains discrelionary dividend! off market interesl rale and are splil into separale equity and
lisbdlity components, The net effect of Is change is increase in tolal #quity as al March 31, 2016 of Re. 300,33 milion (Rs. 288.73 million as
al April 1, 2015} and decrease in profit for Ihe year ended March 31, 2016 of Rs. 11 60 million {net of tax) due to recognition of inlerest on the
Rability component on effeclive inlerest basis

MNote 6 : Deferred tax

Deferred 1axes impact of the above adjustments, wherever applicable have been recognised on transilion 1o Ind AS

Note 7 : Ratained ¢amings
Relained earnings as at April 1. 2015 has been adjusled consequent lo Ihe above Ind AS transilion adjustments

MNote 8 : Other comprehensive income

Under Ind AS. all lems of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profil or loss for Ihe period, unless a slandard
requirgs or permils otherwise llems of income and expense Ihal are not recognised in profil or loss bul are shown in the slatement of profit
and loss as ‘other comprehensive income’ includes re-measurements of defined benehil plans. The concepl of other comprehensive income
did not exist under previous GAAP

Signalures lo Noles o financial statements

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm Regisiralion No; 012754N/ NS00 16 //
~
: &‘Q‘J /I'J\([N’w
i alav Mahanti . K Pati Varun Batra
Direclor and CFO  Direclor Companv Secrelary
Membership No 103211 DIN. 07005344 OIN; 00062784
Place: Mumbai Plage: Mumbai

Dale. Aprit 25, 2017 Date: April 25, 2017



NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 7" Annual General Meeting of Welspun Captive Power
Generation Limited will be held on Wednesday, September 20, 2017 at the Registered Office of
the Company at Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, Dist. Kutch, Gujarat — 370 110
at 04.00 p.m. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company as at March 31, 2017
along with the Reports thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Devendra Patil (DIN: 00062784), who retires by
rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force) and based on the recommendation of the Board, SR B C & CO LLP (having
Firm Registration Number 324982E/E300003), be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company in place of Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP,
Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number - 012754N/N500016), the outgoing
Statutory Auditors, to hold office from the conclusion of this i.e. 7" Annual General Meeting
until the conclusion of 12" Annual General Meeting of the Company, subject to the
ratification by the members at every Annual General Meeting, at a remuneration to be
determined by the Board of Directors of the Company in addition to the out-of pocket
expenses as may be incurred by them during the course of the Audit.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution
as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014,
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force),
M/s. Kiran J. Mehta & Co., Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No. 000025), appointed as
the Cost Auditors of the Company by the Board of Directors on the recommendation of the
Audit Committee of the Board, to conduct the cost audit for the financial year ending March
31, 2018, be paid a remuneration of Rs. 125,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Twenty Five Thousand
Only) and such travelling and out-of-pocket expenses, at actual incurred, if any, in connection
with the audit, as may be authorized by the Board.”



5. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution
as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152, 161 and other
applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (“Rules”) read with Schedule 1V of
the Act and other applicable rules made pursuant to the Act (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and any other law for the
time being in force, if applicable, Mr. K H Viswanathan (DIN 00391263), who was appointed
as an additional director (independent) with effect from July 30, 2016 by the Board of
Directors of the Company and who holds office as such upto the date of this Annual General
Meeting and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as
prescribed under Section 149 of the Act and who is eligible for appointment and in respect of
whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing his
candidature for the office of director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director
of the Company to hold office for a term of five years i.e. upto July 29, 2021 and whose office
shall not be liable to retire by rotation.”

6. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution
as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152, 161 and other
applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (“Rules”) read with Schedule 1V of
the Act and other applicable rules made pursuant to the Act (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and any other law for the
time being in force, if applicable, Ms. Revathy Ashok (DIN 00057539), who was appointed as
an additional director (independent) with effect from February 17, 2017 by the Board of
Directors of the Company and who holds office as such upto the date of this Annual General
Meeting and who has submitted a declaration that she meets the criteria for independence as
prescribed under Section 149 of the Act and who is eligible for appointment and in respect of
whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing her
candidature for the office of director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director
of the Company to hold office for a term of five years i.e. upto February 16, 2022 and whose
office shall not be liable to retire by rotation.”

7. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution
as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, 161 and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (“Rules”) and other applicable
rules made pursuant to the Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force) and any other law for the time being in force, if applicable,
Ms. Dipali Goenka (DIN 00007199), who was appointed as an Additional Director with effect
from July 30, 2016 by the Board of Directors of the Company under Section 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and whose term expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company and who has submitted a declaration that she is not disqualified to become a



Director as prescribed under Section 152 of the Act, be and is hereby appointed as a Director
of the Company and her office shall be liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the existing Directors of the Company be and is
hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, matters, deeds and things necessary or
desirable in connection with or incidental to giving effect to the above resolution, including
but not limited to filing of necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies and to comply
with all other requirements in this regard.”

. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution
as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, 161 and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (“Rules”) and other applicable
rules made pursuant to the Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force) and any other law for the time being in force, if applicable,
Mr. Atul Kumar Wahi (DIN 07558176), who was appointed as an Additional Director with
effect from October 14, 2016 by the Board of Directors of the Company under Section 161 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and whose term expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of
the Company and who has submitted a declaration that he is not disqualified to become a
Director as prescribed under Section 152 of the Act, be and is hereby appointed as a Director
of the Company and his office shall be liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the existing Directors of the Company be and is
hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, matters, deeds and things necessary or
desirable in connection with or incidental to giving effect to the above resolution, including
but not limited to filing of necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies and to comply
with all other requirements in this regard.”

By Order of the Board
For Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited

Place: Mumbai Devendra Patil
Date: August 07, 2017 Director

DIN: 00062784

Registered Office:

Welspun City, Village Versamedi,

Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat — 370110

Tel. No.: +91 2836 661111, Fax No.: +91 2836 279010
CIN: U40100GJ2010PLC060502

Website: http://www.welspuncaptivepower.com/
Email: Companysecretary WIL@welspun.com




NOTES

1.

A statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in respect of the
special business under Item Nos. 4 to 8 of the Notice is annexed hereto.

In terms of Section 152 of the Act, Mr. Devendra Patil (DIN 00062784), Director, retires by
rotation at the Meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment. In terms of
Sections 149, 150, 152, 161 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014, Mr. K H Viswanathan (DIN 00391263) and Ms. Revathy Ashok (DIN
00057539) have been confirmed by the Board of Directors as an Independent Director of the
Company and in terms of Sections 149, 152, 161 and the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, Ms. Dipali Goenka (DIN 00007199) and Mr. Atul
Kumar Wahi (DIN 07558176) have been confirmed by the Board as the Directors of the
Company, accordingly, a brief resume of Mr. Devendra Patil, Mr. K H Viswanathan, Ms.
Revathy Ashok, Dipali Goenka and Mr. Atul Kumar Wahi is provided as Annexure — 1
forming part of the Notice.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND
A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. Proxy forms, in order to
be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

Proxy shall not have the right to speak and shall not be entitled to vote except on a poll.

A proxy can act on behalf of such number of member or members not exceeding 50 and
holding in aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. Provided that a member holding more than 10%, of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy for his entire
shareholding and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

An instrument of proxy is valid only if it is properly stamped as per the applicable law.
Unstamped or inadequately stamped proxies or proxies upon which the stamps have not been
cancelled are invalid.

The proxy-holder shall prove his identity at the time of attending the Meeting.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting
are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution in terms of Section 113 of
the Act, together with their specimen signatures authorizing their representative(s) to attend
and vote on their behalf at the Meeting, to the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent.

A proxy form which does not state the name of the proxy shall not be considered valid.
Undated proxy shall not be considered valid and if the Company receives multiple proxies for
the same holdings of a Member, the proxy which is dated last shall be considered valid. If
they are not dated or bear the same date without specific mention of time, all such multiple
proxies shall be treated as invalid.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

When a Member appoints a proxy and both the member and proxy attend the Meeting, the
proxy stands automatically revoked.

Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to write their DP ID and
Client ID number(s) and those who hold share(s) in physical form are requested to write their
Folio Number(s) in the attendance slip for attending the Meeting to facilitate identification of
membership at the Meeting.

All the correspondence pertaining to shareholding, transfer of shares, transmission etc. should
be lodged at the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents: Purva Sharegistry (India) Private
Ltd., Unit: Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited, 9, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estt. J.R. Boricha
Marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane, Lower Parel (E), Mumbai — 400 011. Tel. No. 022-2301
6761, 022-2301 8261, Fax No. 022-2301 2517, email- busicomp@vsnl.com, website -
WWW.purvashare.com.

Members are requested to immediately inform about their change of address, change of e-
mail address, if any, to the Company's Share Transfer Agent.

The physical copies of the Annual Reports and other documents referred to in the Notice will
be available at the Company’s Registered Office for inspection during normal business hours
on working days till the date of the meeting.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholdings, maintained
under Section 170 of the Act, will be available for inspection by the Members at the Meeting.

The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained
under Section 189 of the Act, will be available for inspection by the Members at the Meeting.

The shareholders who wish to nominate any person to whom his securities shall vest in the
event of his death may do so by submitting the attached Nomination Form to the Company or
the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company. A nomination may be cancelled, or varied
by nominating any other person in place of the present nominee, by the holder of securities
who has made the nomination, by giving a notice of such cancellation or variation.

By Order of the Board
For Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited

Place: Mumbai Devendra Patil
Date: August 07, 2017 Director

DIN: 00062784

Registered Office:

Welspun City, Village Versamedi,

Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat — 370110

Tel. No.: +91 2836 661111, Fax No.: +91 2836 279010
CIN: U40100GJ2010PLC060502

Website: http://www.welspuncaptivepower.com/
Email: Companysecretary WIL@welspun.com




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 4 - Ratification of remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors

In pursuance of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, the Board based on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee of the Board appointed M/s. Kiran J. Mehta & Co., Cost
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 000025) as the Cost Auditors of the Company, for the
conduct of the Cost Audit of the Company’s various manufacturing units for the financial year
2017-18 on a remuneration of Rs. 125,000 (Rupees One Lakh Twenty Five Thousand Only) plus
travelling and out of pocket expenses, at actual incurred, if any, in connection with the audit of
the Company. Remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the shareholders.

None of the directors or the key managerial personnel of the Company or their relatives may be
deemed to be concerned or interested in this resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 4 for the approval of the members.

Item No. 5 - Appointment of Mr. K H Viswanathan as an Independent Director of the
Company

Mr. K H Viswanathan is a non-executive independent director of the Company. He joined the
Board of Directors of the Company in July 30, 2016. Mr. Viswanathan is a qualified cost and
works accountant registered with the Institute of Costs and Works Accountants of India. He is a
Management Consultant for the last 14 years, having over 25 years’ experience in the field of Tax
and Legal advisory and structuring, Management and Due - diligence audits, Business Strategy,
Mergers and Acquisitions etc. Prior to becoming a Management Consultant, he has worked in
senior management positions for around 15 years, heading the Finance, Accounting and
Commercial functions of leading business groups such as Essar Group, Shogun Group, GKW Ltd,
TCI Limited, Garware Group etc.

In terms of Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr.
Viswanathan being eligible and offering himself for appointment is proposed to be appointed as
an independent director for five consecutive years for a term upto July 29, 2021. A notice has
been received from a member proposing Mr. Viswanathan as a candidate for the office of director
of the Company.

In the opinion of the Board, he fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and
rules made thereunder for his appointment as an independent director of the Company and that he
is independent of the management. Copy of the draft letter of appointment of Mr. Viswanathan as
an independent director setting out the terms and conditions would be available for inspection
without any fee by the members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business
hours on any working day.



The Board considers that his continued association would benefit the Company and it is therefore
desirable to continue to avail services of Mr. Viswanathan as an independent director. The Board
recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. Viswanathan as an independent
director, for the approval by the shareholders of the Company.

Except Mr. Viswanathan, being an appointee, none of the directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise,
in the said resolution.

Item No. 6 - Appointment of Ms. Revathy Ashok as an Independent Director of the
Company

Ms. Revathy Ashok is a non-executive independent director of the Company. She joined the
Board of Directors of the Company in February 17, 2017. Ms. Revathy has over 28 years of
experience in various business and strategic roles handling Business Development, Finance,
Commercial and HR, Procurement, Legal Functions in differing corporate environments viz.
software, IT enabled services, manufacturing & service, infrastructure and international trading.
Ms. Revathy is B.Sc. from Bangalore University and was awarded the Central Government Merit
Scholarship. She has done PGDM from IIM, Bangalore and was awarded a Gold Medal in the
subject of Specialisation.

In terms of Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Ms. Revathy
being eligible and offering herself for appointment is proposed to be appointed as an independent
director for five consecutive years for a term upto February 16, 2022. A notice has been received
from a member proposing Ms. Revathy as a candidate for the office of director of the Company.

In the opinion of the Board, she fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and
rules made thereunder for her appointment as an independent director of the Company and that
she is independent of the management. Copy of the draft letter of appointment of Ms. Revathy as
an independent director setting out the terms and conditions would be available for inspection
without any fee by the members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business
hours on any working day.

The Board considers that her continued association would benefit the Company and it is therefore
desirable to continue to avail services of Ms. Revathy as an independent director. The Board
recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Ms. Revathy as an independent director,
for the approval by the shareholders of the Company.

Except Ms. Revathy, being an appointee, none of the directors and Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said
resolution.



Item No. 7 - Appointment of Ms. Dipali Goenka as Director of the Company

The Board of Directors of the Company appointed Ms. Dipali Goenka, as an additional Director
of the Company with effect from July 30, 2016, pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

In terms of the provision of Section 161 of the Act, she would hold office up to the date of
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company. In the opinion of the Board,
she fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for her
appointment as a director of the Company. The Board considers that her continued association
would benefit the Company and it is therefore desirable to continue to avail services of Ms.
Goenka as a director. The Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Ms.
Goenka as a director, for the approval by the shareholders of the Company.

Except Ms. Goenka, none of the Directors of the Company is, in any way, concerned or interested
in the resolution.

Item No. 8 - Appointment of Mr. Atul Kumar Wahi as Director of the Company

The Board of Directors of the Company appointed Mr. Atul Kumar Wahi, as an additional
Director of the Company with effect from October 14, 2016, pursuant to the provisions of Section
161 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

In terms of the provision of Section 161 of the Act, he would hold office up to the date of ensuing
Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company. In the opinion of the Board, he fulfills
the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for his
appointment as a director of the Company. The Board considers that his continued association
would benefit the Company and it is therefore desirable to continue to avail services of Mr. Wahi
as a director. The Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. Wahi as a
director, for the approval by the shareholders of the Company.

Except Mr. Wahi, none of the Directors of the Company is, in any way, concerned or interested in
the resolution.

By Order of the Board
For Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited

Place: Mumbai Devendra Patil
Date: August 07, 2017 Director
DIN: 00062784
Registered Office:
Welspun City, Village Versamedi,
Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat — 370110
Tel. No.: +91 2836 661111, Fax No.: +91 2836 279010
CIN: U40100GJ2010PLC060502
Website: http://www.welspuncaptivepower.com/
Email: Companysecretary WIL@welspun.com




Details of Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment in the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting pursuant to the Secretarial Standards - 2 on General Meeting

Annexure 1

Mzr. Devendra Patil

Name Devendra Patil

Date of Birth November 07, 1959

Date of Appointment April 30, 2010

Qualifications B.Com, Company Secretary and LL.B (Gen)

Nature of his expertise in specific functional areas

Mr. Patil is a qualified Company Secretary and LL.
B (Gen). He has over 20 years of experience in the
field of Legal and Compliance.

Disclosure of relationships with other Directors
and Key Managerial Personnel

None

Names of companies in which the person also
holds the directorship

Welspun Mineral Resources Private Limited,
Welspun Flooring Limited, Welspun Captive
Power Generation Limited, Welspun Energy
Transportation Private Limited, Welspun Energy
UP Private Limited, Anjar Water Solution Private
Limited, Dahej Infrastructure Private Limited,
Welspun Delhi Meerut Expressway Private
Limited, BESA Developers and Infrastructure
Private Limited, Diameter Trading Private Limited,
Veremente Enterprises Private Limited, Welspun
Financial Services Limited, Worli Realty Private
Limited, Welspun Realty Private Limited and
Welshop Trading Private Limited

Names of companies and committees, of its Boards,
in which the person holds membership

Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited
Audit Committee - Member

Nomination and Remuneration Committee -
Member
Corporate  Social
Member

Responsibility Committee -

No. of shares held in the Company

NIL

No. of Board meetings attended

Refer of the Directors’ Report, 2016-17

Mr. K H Viswanathan

Name K H Viswanathan

Date of Birth May 11, 1962

Date of Appointment July 30, 2016

Qualifications Cost and Works Accountant

Nature of his expertise in specific functional areas

Mr. Viswanathan is a qualified cost and works
accountant registered with the Institute of Costs
and Works Accountants of India. He is a
Management Consultant for the last 14 years,
having over 25 years’ experience in the field of Tax
and Legal advisory and structuring, Management
and Due - diligence audits, Business Strategy,
Mergers and Acquisitions etc. Prior to becoming a
Management Consultant, he has worked in senior
management positions for around 15 years,




heading the Finance, Accounting and Commercial
functions of leading business groups such as Essar
Group, Shogun Group, GKW Ltd, TCI Limited,
Garware Group etc.

Disclosure of relationships with other Directors
and Key Managerial Personnel

None

Names of companies in which the person also
holds the directorship

Welspun Corp Limited, AYM Syntex Limited,
Welspun Anjar SEZ Limited, Welspun Wasco
Coatings Private Limited, Welspun Captive Power
Generation Limited, Welspun Global Brands
Limited and Welspun Tradings Limited.

Names of companies and committees, of its Boards,
in which the person holds membership

Welspun Corp Limited

Audit Committee - Member

Share Transfer & Investor Grievance &
Stakeholders” Relationship Committee - Member
Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Member

Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited
Audit Committee - Chairman

Nomination and Remuneration Committee -
Chairman
Corporate Social
Chairman
Welspun Global Brands Limited

Audit Committee - Chairman

Nomination and Remuneration Committee -
Chairman

Welspun Anjar SEZ Limited

Audit Committee - Member

Welspun Wasco Coatings Private Limited

Audit Committee - Member

Nomination and Remuneration Committee -
Member

Welspun Tradings Limited

Audit Committee - Member

Nomination and Remuneration Committee -
Member
Corporate Social
Member

Responsibility Committee -

Responsibility Committee -

No. of shares held in the Company

NIL

No. of Board meetings attended

Refer of the Directors’ Report, 2016-17

Ms. Revathy Ashok

Name Revathy Ashok

Date of Birth January 16, 1959

Date of Appointment February 17, 2017

Qualifications B.Sc., Bangalore University and PGDM, IIM,

Bangalore

Nature of his expertise in specific functional areas

Ms. Revathy Ashok has over 26 years of experience
in various business and strategic roles handling
Business Development, Finance, Commercial and
HR, Procurement, Legal Functions in differing
corporate environments viz. software, IT enabled




services, manufacturing & service, infrastructure
and international trading.

Ms. Revathy is B.Sc. from Bangalore University and
was awarded the Central Government Merit
Scholarship. She has done PGDM from IIM,
Bangalore and was awarded a Gold Medal in the
subject of Specialization.

Disclosure of relationships with other Directors
and Key Managerial Personnel

None

Names of companies in which the person also
holds the directorship

Astrazeneca Pharma India Limited, Welspun Corp
Limited, ADC India Communications Limited,
Quess Corp Limited, L&T Construction Equipment
Limited, L&T Kobelco Machinery Private Limited,
Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited, Shell
MRPL Aviation Fuels and Services Limited,
Welspun Global Brands Limited, Welspun
Tradings Limited, Khemeia Technologies Private
Limited, Athena Infonomics India Private Limited
and Microland Limited.

Names of companies and committees, of its Boards,
in which the person holds membership

Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited
Audit Committee - Member

Nomination and Remuneration Committee -
Member

No. of shares held in the Company

NIL

No. of Board meetings attended

Refer of the Directors’ Report, 2016-17

Ms. Dipali Goenka

Name Dipali Goenka

Date of Birth October 13, 1969

Date of Appointment July 30, 2016
Qualifications Graduate in Psychology

Nature of his expertise in specific functional areas

Mrs. Goenka is a graduate in psychology. Mrs.
Goenka has been involved at senior level in textile
business of Welspun for over last 13 years.

Disclosure of relationships with other Directors
and Key Managerial Personnel

None

Names of companies in which the person also
holds the directorship

Rank Marketing LLP, Welspun India Limited,
Welspun Flooring Limited, Welspun Zucchi
Textiles Limited, Welspun Captive Power
Generation Limited, Alspun Infrastructure Limited,
MGN Agro Properties Private Limited, Prasert
Multiventure Private Limited, Welspun Logistics
Limited, Welspun Global Brands Limited, Friends
Connections Private Ltd and Sequence Apartments
Private Limited

Names of companies and committees, of its Boards, | NIL
in which the person holds membership
No. of shares held in the Company NIL

No. of Board meetings attended

Refer of the Directors’ Report, 2016-17




Mr. Atul Kumar Wahi

Name Atul Kumar Wahi
Date of Birth October 10, 1956
Date of Appointment October 14, 2016
Qualifications Civil Engineer

Nature of his expertise in specific functional areas

Brigadier Wahi is Civil Engineer by profession and
served 30 years at Civil Regiment of Indian Army.
He is responsible for handling of central
administration of Welspun Group companies at
Anjar along with execution of CSR activities and
various project activities.

Disclosure of relationships with other Directors
and Key Managerial Personnel

None

Names of companies in which the person also
holds the directorship

Welassure Private Limited and Welspun Captive
Power Generation Limited.

Names of companies and committees, of its Boards, | NIL
in which the person holds membership
No. of shares held in the Company NIL

No. of Board meetings attended

Refer of the Directors’ Report, 2016-17




Form No. SH-13
Nomination Form
(Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(1) of the Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014)

To,

The Company Secretary,

Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited
Welspun City, Village Versamedi,

Taluka Anjar, Dist. Kutch,

Guijarat, Pin — 370110.

I/ We the holder(s) of the securities particulars
of which are given hereunder wish to make nomination and do hereby nominate the following
persons in whom shall vest, all the rights in respect of such securities in the event of my/our
death.

1. PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being made)

Nature of | Folio No. No. of | Certificate No. | Distinctive No.
securities Securities

2. PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE/S —
(@) Name:
(b) Date of Birth:
(© Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s name:
(d) Occupation:
(e) Nationality:
)] Address:
(9) E-mail id:
(h) Relationship with the security holder:

3. IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR--
@ Date of birth:
(b) Date of attaining majority
) Name of guardian:
(d) Address of guardian:

4. PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE IN CASE MINOR NOMINEE DIES BEFORE
ATTAINING AGE OF MAJORITY -

(@) Name:

(b) Date of Birth:

(c) Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s name:
(d) Occupation:

(e) Nationality:

(F) Address:



Name of the Security Holder(s)

Signatures:

(9) E-mail id:
(h) Relationship with the security holder:
(i) Relationship with the minor nominee:

Name:
Address:

Witness with name and address:

Instructions:

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Please read the instructions given below very carefully and follow the same to the letter. If the
form is not filled as per instructions, the same will be rejected.

The nomination can be made by individuals only. Non individuals including society, trust,
body corporate, partnership firm, Karta of Hindu Undivided Family, holder of power of
attorney cannot nominate. If the Shares are held jointly all joint holders shall sign (as per the
specimen registered with the Company) the nomination form.

A minor can be nominated by a holder of Shares and in that event the name and address of the
Guardian shall be given by the holder.

The nominee shall not be a trust, society, body corporate, partnership firm, Karta of Hindu
Undivided Family, or a power of attorney holder. A non-resident Indian can be a nominee on
re-patriable basis.

Transfer of Shares in favour of a nominee shall be a valid discharge by a Company against the
legal heir(s).

Only one person can be nominated for a given folio.

Details of all holders in a folio need to be filled; else the request will be rejected.

The nomination will be registered only when it is complete in all respects including the
signature of (a) all registered holders (as per specimen lodged with the Company) and (b) the
nominee.

Whenever the Shares in the given folio are entirely transferred or dematerialised, then this
nomination will stand rescinded.

Upon receipt of a duly executed nomination form, the Registrars & Transfer Agent of the
Company will register the form and allot a registration number. The registration number and
folio no. should be quoted by the nominee in all future correspondence.

The nomination can be varied or cancelled by executing fresh nomination form.

The Company will not entertain any claims other than those of a registered nominee, unless so
directed by a Court.

The intimation regarding nomination / nomination form shall be filed in duplicate with the
Registrars & Transfer Agents of the Company who will return one copy thereof to the
Shareholders.

For shares held in dematerialized mode, nomination is required to be filed with the Depository
Participant in their prescribed form.



PROXY FORM
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

CIN : U40100GJ2010PLC060502

Name of the Company: WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED

Registered Office : Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, Dist. Kutch, Gujarat, Pin —
370110, India. Board No.: +91 2836 661111, Fax No. + 91 2836 279010, Email
CompanySecretary WIL@welspun.com Website: http://www.welspuncaptivepower.com/

Corporate Office : Welspun House, 6™ Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel
(West), Mumbai — 400013. Board : +91 -22-66136000 Fax: +91-22-2490 8020

Name of the member (s) :

Registered Address :

E-mail 1d:

Folio No / Client ID

DP ID

I/ We being the member(s) of Equity Shares of the above
named company, hereby appoint :

1. Name):

Address :

E-mail Id:




Signature : ;
or failing him

2. Name) :

Address :

E-mail 1d:

Signature : :
or failing him

3. Name):

Address :

E-mail 1d:

Signature :

as my / our proxy attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held on September 20, 2017 at 12.00 p.m. at the
Registered Office of the Company at Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, Dist.
Kutch, Gujarat — 370110 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below:

Resolutio | Subject of the Resolution Voting
n No. For Against
1 Consider and adopt Audited Financial Statements

(standalone), report of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.

2 Re-appointment of Ms. Dipali Goenka as a director of
the Company, liable to retire by rotation.
4 Appointment of S R B C & CO LLP (having Firm

Registration Number 324982E/E300003), as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of Price




Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP, Chartered
Accountants  (Firm  Registration ~ Number -
012754N/N500016), the outgoing Statutory Auditors.

Ratification of remuneration payable to Cost Auditor.

5 Appointment of Mr. K H Viswanathan as an
independent director.

7 Appointment of Ms. Revathy Ashok as an
independent director.

8 Appointment of Ms. Dipali Goenka as a Director the
Company.

9 Appointment of Mr. Atul Kumar Wahi as a Director
the Company.

Signed this ........ dayof ............... 2017

Signature of shareholder

AFffix
Re. 1

Revenue
stamp

Signature of Proxy Holder(s) : 1) 2)




Note:

1)

2)

3)

4)

Please complete all the details including details of member(s) in the above Box before
submission.

It is optional to put “X” in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the
Box. If you leave the “For” or “Against” column blank against any or all Resolutions, your
Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/ she thinks appropriate.

A proxy can act on behalf of such number of member or members not exceeding 50 and
holding in aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company.
Provided that a member holding more than 10%, of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person
shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

The Form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.



WELSPUN CAPTIVE POWER GENERATION LIMITED
CIN : U40100GJ2010PLC060502

Registered Office : Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, Dist. Kutch, Gujarat, Pin —
370110, India. Board No.: +91 2836 661111, Fax No. + 91 2836 279010, Email :
CompanySecretary WIL@welspun.com Website: http://www.welspuncaptivepower.com/

Corporate Office : Welspun House, 6th Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel
(West), Mumbai — 400013. Board : +91 -22-66136000 Fax: +91-22-2490 8021

E-mail Registration-Cum-Consent Form

To,

The Company Secretary,

Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited,
Welspun City, Village Versamedi,

Taluka Anjar, Dist. Kutch, Gujarat, Pin — 370110

I/ we the members of the Company do hereby request you to kindly register/ update my e-mail
address with the Company. 1/ We, do hereby agree and authorize the Company to send me/ us all
the communications in electronic mode at the e-mail address mentioned below. Please register the
below mentioned e-mail address / mobile number for sending communication through e-mail/
mobile.

Folio No. | : DP -—-|: Client ID
ID

Name of the Registered Holder (1%)

Name of the joint holder(s)

Registered Address




Pin:

Mobile Nos. (to be registered)

E-mail Id (to be registered)

Signature of the Shareholder(s)*

* Signature of all the shareholders is required in case of joint holding.




Route Maps

Gandhidham Station to Welspun

Anjar Station to Welspun



ng:f&r emr

Fax:022-2205 7355
Email - csmangal_24@yahoo.com

(R, J

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCREN

This certificate is being issued with respect to the Nonconvertible Debentures (NCD) issued by
Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited (WCPGL) for Rs 220 Crores and for which SBICAP Trustee
Company Ltd had been appointed as the trustee.

We have reviewed the books and records of the Issuer as is necessary for us to provide this
certificate. This is to confirm that the proceeds from the abovementioned NCD issued by Welspun
Captive Power Generation Limited had been used only to repay the outstanding term loan of WCPGL
of Rs 220 Crores provided by ICICI Bank Limited. The said proceeds had not been used for any
purpose which is not permitted by the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of india.

For €. S. Mangal & Co
Chartered Accountants

Proprietor

Membership No. 35244
Place: Mumbai
Date:27.05.2016






